Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir
Y Rhadyr
Brynbuga
NP15 1GA

Dydd Llun, 30 Awst 2021

Hysbysiad o gyfarfod

Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu a Rheoli

Dydd Mawrth, 7fed Medi, 2021 at 10.00 am
County Hall, Usk - Remote Attendance

AGENDA
Eitem Eitem Tudalennau
ddim
1. Ymddiheuriadau.
2. Datganiadau o Fuddiant.
3. Cais am Drwydded Mangre ar gyfer yr Hen Orsaf, Tyndyrn, Cas- 1-78
gwent.

Paul Matthews
Prif Weithredwr




CYNGOR SIR FYNWY
MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL SY'N DILYN:

Cynghorwyr Sir: J.Treharne
J. Higginson
A. Easson

Gwybodaeth Gyhoeddus

Mynediad i gopiau papur o agendau ac adroddiadau

Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n mynychu
cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219. Dylid nodi fod yn
rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu copi caled o'r agenda hwn i
chi.

Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein

Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i www.monmouthshire.gov.uk
neu drwy ymweld &'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r
ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatau i gael
eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor.

Y Gymraeg

Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg neu'r
Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod os
dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich anghenion.


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chryf

Canlyniadau y gweithiwn i'w cyflawni

Neb yn cael ei adael ar 6l

e Gall pobl hyn fyw bywyd da
o Pobl & mynediad i dai addas a fforddiadwy
o Pobl & mynediad a symudedd da

Pobl yn hyderus, galluog ac yn cymryd rhan

e Camddefnyddio alcohol a chyffuriau ddim yn effeithio ar fywydau pobl
e Teuluoedd yn cael eu cefnogi

e Pobl yn teimlo'n ddiogel

Ein sir yn ffynnu

e Busnes a menter
e Pobl & mynediad i ddysgu ymarferol a hyblyg
e Pobl yn diogelu ac yn cyfoethogi'r amgylchedd

Ein blaenoriaethau

e Ysgolion
e Diogelu pobl agored i niwed
e Cefnogi busnes a chreu swyddi

¢ Cynnal gwasanaethau sy’n hygyrch yn lleol

Ein gwerthoedd

e Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus

e Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a
adeiladwyd ar barch un at y llall.

¢ Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad
effeithlon ac effeithiol.

e Gwaith tim: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar
ein cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
REPORT

SUBJECT: Application for a Premises Licence for The Old Station, Tintern,
Chepstow, NP16 7NX

DIRECTORATE: Social Care, Safeguarding and Health

MEETING: Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee

Date to be considered: 7" September 2021

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: Tintern

1. PURPOSE:

To consider an application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for
The Old Station, Tintern, Chepstow, NP16 7NX. A copy of the application and plan
is attached as Appendix A.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S):

2.1 It is recommended that members consider and determine the application referred
to in 3.1 below, based on the information provided.

3. KEY ISSUES

3.1 A new application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 was
received from Ms Katie Burton for The Old Station, Tintern, Chepstow, NP16 7NX
for the following:-

e Supply of Alcohol (On & Off sales): Monday to Sunday 10.00hrs — 23.00hrs
e Open Hours (Standard timings): Monday to Sunday 10.00hrs — 17.00hrs

3.2. The applicant has stated within the application that the premises is a visitor
attraction, compromising of a tearoom and carriages. The site also has a green
area where people can explore and walk. The tearoom and shop within the
carriages will both sell alcohol as gifts to visitors. Alcohol would also be sold for
consumption within the café area and picnic seating area. Alcohol may also be
consumed within the carriages if there is a wedding or event.

3.3 A map of where the premises and site is in situ, along with surrounding area is
attached as Appendix B.

3.4  The applicant has stated the following when asked in the application to describe the
steps intended to take to promote the licensing objectives:

General

e The Premises Licence Holder shall operate and maintain an up-to-date Register of
Refusals of Sale of Alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason for refusal which
shall be made available for inspection by any Responsible Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003. The DPS shall check the book once a month ensuring that it is
complete and up to date. The DPS will sign the book each time it is checked.

e The Premises Licence Holder shall operate and maintain an up-to-date incident
book, detailing the time/date/individual involved /incident that has taken place. This
shall be made available for inspection by any Responsible Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003. The DPS shall\ﬁl_:heck the book once a month ensuring that it is
complete and up to date. The DPS @ﬁt book each time it is checked.



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually
record when licensable activity takes place.

The premises licence holder shall ensure images from the CCTV are retained for a
period of 31 days. This image retention period may be reviewed as appropriate by
the Licensing Authority and any other authorised person.

The correct time and date will be generated onto both the recording and the real
time image screen.

If the CCTV equipment (including any mobile units in use at the premises) breaks
down the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure the designated premises
supervisor, or in his/her absence other responsible person, verbally informs the
Licensing Authority and the Police as soon as is reasonably practicable. This
information shall be contemporaneously recorded in the incident report register and
shall include the time, date and means this was done and to whom the information
was reported. Equipment failures shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is
reasonably practicable and without undue delay. The Licensing Authority and the
Police shall be informed when faults are rectified.

The premise licence holder shall ensure that there are trained members of staff
available during licensable hours to be able to reproduce and download CCTV
images into a removable format at the request of any authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority or a constable.

There shall be clear signage indicating that CCTV equipment is in use and
recording at the premises.

Public Safety

The premises will conduct a suitable risk assessment and implement the necessary
control measures.

Arrangements are in place at the premises to enable the safe movement within the
premises of disabled people and their safe evacuation in the event of an
emergency.

Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials are available on the
premises.

The premises has suitable valid Public Liability insurance, which will be displayed at
the premises.

The designated premises supervisor or a responsible person nominated by them,
not being a person under eighteen years of age, shall be in charge of and present
in the premises at all times during events where the public are on the premises and
there shall also be during that time a sufficient staff of attendants in the building for
the purpose of securing safety.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Signage shall be displayed requesting customers to leave the premises quietly and
to have regard for neighbouring premises.

Staff shall ensure that all litter is collected from outside the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy and signage will be displayed to
indicate this is in operation. The age check shall be made by examining either a
passport, photographic driving licence or a PASS approved proof of age card. No
other form of identification shall be accepted.

Fully documented staff training, to include training on the Premises Licence
conditions as well as the premises' Challenge 25 Policy must be given. Training
must be undertaken at regular inter\g:ﬂs throyghout the calendar year, at a minimum
every 6 months. Staff must sign an décumentation at the conclusion of their
training session, acknowledging that they have received and fully understood the




3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

training provided to them. This can be made for inspection by any Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

If granted the licence would also be subject to Mandatory Conditions, which are
attached to this report as Appendix C. Furthermore, if the sale of alcohol is granted
the licence will also benefit from the Live Music Act 2012. The relaxation of
amplified live/recorded music can only take place if alcohol is sold on the premises.
The relaxation states that it has to be between the hours of 08.00hrs and 23.00hrs
and not exceed 500 people. In this instance it would mean that should the on-
licence be granted then the music can be played between 10.00hrs and 23.00hrs
providing numbers do not exceed 500. Further information on the Live Music Act
Is attached as Appendix D.

The applicant has a statutory duty to send copies of his/her Premises application to
the ‘Responsible Authorities’ namely Gwent Police, South Wales Fire Service, The
Local Health Board and departments of Monmouthshire County Council being the
Environmental Health Section, Social Services, Planning, Licensing and Trading
Standards Department, which was carried out by the applicant. A notice also has
to be circulated in a newspaper within the area of the premises as well as a notice
displayed at the premises to enable businesses and residents to make a
representation; again, the applicant duly carried this out. The application is also
advertised via the Council’'s website, which gives details on how a person can make
a representation and this was carried out by the Licensing Authority.

No representations were received by any statutory consultee. A response from the
statutory consultees advising they have no representations, were received by
Gwent Police, South Wales Fire Service, The Local Health Board and departments
of Monmouthshire County Council being the Environmental Health Section, Social
Services, Planning, Licensing and Trading Standards Department.

Representations were however received during the consultation period by other
persons. As a result of these representations Licensing mediated with the
applicant. On 13™ August 2021 the applicant e-mailed the Licensing Authority to
confirm they wish to amend their original application to change the hours for the
sale of alcohol from 10.00hrs till 23.00hrs to 12.00hrs till 17.00hrs as a result of the
objections raised. This change of hours would then also change the relaxation
hours for the live music if the on licence is granted, as referred to in 3.5 above. It
would now permit amplified live/recorded music between the hours of 12.00hrs —
17.00hrs without the need of a further licence.

As a result of the amended application, Licensing informed the ‘other persons’ of
the new hours proposed. Licensing enquired with the objectors if they still wished to
continue with their representation in light of the amended hours for the sale of
alcohol.

14 of the ‘other persons’ still wished to object and their objections are summarised
as follows:-

e The site is used mainly by families for picnics ect. The addition of alcohol
may change the use of the site and make it unviable for families to use the
site as they have done historically

e There will be no residential landlord at the premises to ensure the entire site
is closed when the premises is shut

e There is limited car parking at present and with the addition of alcohol this
may exacerbate the issue, causing vehicles to be parked dangerously and
cause obstructions

e There may be an increase in traffic on an already dangerous road, with a
dangerous exit from the site

e The existing footpaths are inadequate and full of debris. This causes
pedestrians to walk on the road and with alcohol being consumed could
present dangerous situations

e Due to the rural nature of the Biﬂgguglomers may be tempted to drink drive
as public transport is limited



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

e Music will be applicable under the Licensing Act 2012 in certain
circumstances and may lead to noise pollution

e There may be an increase in litter, mainly glass bottles which could also be
hazardous if left where children play

e The area is secluded and close to a river and so children require constant
supervision, however alcohol could hinder this
There are already sufficient local businesses selling alcohol in the area
The area has current and historical issues with anti-social behaviour,
drinking, drugs and vandalism. These issues may be exacerbated by sale of
alcohol till 11pm

The representations in full can be viewed in Appendix E and the message of
support for the premises licence application can be seen in Appendix F of this
report.

Those who continued with their objections, relate to the following areas
- Main Road A466 , Tintern

- Trellech Road

- Mill Hill, Brockweir

- Glyn View, Tintern

- Loop Road, Beachley

- Park Glade

Representations made under the Licensing Act 2003 must be made under the four
key licensing objectives, namely:-

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public Safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

However, Section 9.9 of the Guidance issued by the Home Office states:

It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the
person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

When considering their decision members are asked to consider the licensing
objectives guidance issued under the revised guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (attached as Appendix G)

In accordance with 9.2 of the Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003. A hearing is not required where an application has been
properly made and no responsible authority or other person has made a relevant
representation or where representations are made and subsequently
withdrawn....... Licensing authorities should not hold hearings for uncontested
applications, for example in situations where representations have been made and
conditions have subsequently been agreed. As such, no agreement was reached
with the other persons who made a representation and a hearing is required.

Page 4



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

REASONS:

The determination of an application is to be considered in accordance with Section
18 of the Licensing Act 2003.

In section 9.4 of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
the Secretary of State recommends that, a representation would only be “relevant”
if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least
one of the licensing objectives.

In section 13.10 of the Guidance issued under Section 182. It is important that a
licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for its decisions in
anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give rise
to grounds for an appeal. It is particularly important that reasons should also
address the extent to which the decision has been made with regard to the
licensing authority’s statement of policy and this Guidance.

Monmouthshire County Council’s Policy on Prevention of Nuisance are set out in
Section 11 and read as follows:

Prevention of public nuisance

Licensed premises can have significant potential to impact adversely on persons
in the vicinity and further afield through public nuisances that arise from their
operation.

Subject to case law the Licensing Authority interprets ‘public nuisance’ in its
widest sense, and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and
anti-social behaviour, where these matters impact on those living, working or
otherwise engaged in normal activity in the vicinity of a licensed premises.

Applicants will be encouraged to demonstrate in their Operating Schedule that
suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented
and maintained to prevent public nuisance.

The Licensing Authority recommends that licensees apply a high standard of
control to minimise the potential for any public nuisance that may arise from their
operation of the premises, particularly where:

¢ they are situated in a residential or noise sensitive area; or

e extended opening hours are proposed.

The Licensing Authority recognises that beyond the immediate vicinity of the
premises the control that a licence-holder can exert over its patrons diminishes
and individuals who engage in anti-social behaviour are accountable in their own
right.

When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance in their operating
schedule, the applicant may identify steps to show that those factors that impact on
the prevention of public nuisance objective have been considered

Monmouthshire County Council’s Policy on Public Safety are set out in Section 12
and read as follows:

Page 5



Public safety

The Licensing Authority will expect operating schedules to satisfactorily address
issues concerning public safety, and applicants are advised to seek advice from
various organisations, such as the health and safety enforcement officers, South
Wales Fire and Rescue Service etc., before preparing their plans and schedules,
particularly where regulated entertainment is to be provided.

The Licensing Authority will encourage applicants to conduct a risk assessment
of the premises and/or activity. The authority recommends that specialists, e.g. a
qualified safety officer, should be consulted to assist with the assessment.

Gwent Police is promoting the use of polycarbonate drinking vessels to reduce
the injuries caused by glass drinking vessels. The council supports this initiative.

In order to prevent misunderstandings with conditions already imposed on
licences that specify that toughened glass drinking vessels must be used in some
circumstances. This condition will be taken to include approved polycarbonate
drinking vessels. This will negate the need for licence holders to apply for
variations to conditions on those licences.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

CONSULTEES:

Heddlu Gwent Police, South Wales Fire Service and the following departments
from Monmouthshire County Council, namely, Environmental Health, Social
Services, Planning, Trading Standards, Licensing and the Local Health Board

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Licensing Act 2003 - Licensing Act 2003 (leqislation.gov.uk)

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 dated April 2018 -
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(publishing.service.gov.uk)

Monmouthshire County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 1t July 2015
- Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015-1.pdf (monmouthshire.gov.uk)

Live Music Act 2012 - Live Music Act 2012 (legislation.gov.uk)

AUTHOR:

Taylor Watts
Licensing Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 07773 644801
Email: Licensing@monmouthshire.qgov.uk

Page 6


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/app/uploads/2013/06/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015-1.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2012/2/contents/enacted#:~:text=Live%20Music%20Act%202012%201%20Licence%20review%20for,music%20entertainment%204%20Short%20title%2C%20commencement%20and%20extent
mailto:Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk

3

monmotthshire
UFWE COUmCIL

Monmouthshire Licensing Section, Absrgsvenny communlty Eduuﬂon
Centre, Old Hereford Road, Absrgavenny, NP7 8EL

Apﬂhubnbrnmhnlumbhwu

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

mmmpluﬂmmhmmmmmmuhqﬂdmfom KFyou
‘are complating this form by hand pleass writs legibly In block capitsis. In ail cases
mnihntyowtmmmlmldohbmammhnlnmm Use sddifional

shbais if necessary. .
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your mcards.

I  MaKatie Loulss Burion
(insert name(s) of appifcant)

apply for & prembzas Ihmundumaaﬂlanﬂdllmlmumnuﬂorﬂn

premice: desoribed In Part 1 below (the premiss:) and e are making thi: .

-mmunumhummummmmmmuwmﬂ

of the Licensing Aot 2003 .

Part 1 - Promises doizlls

Postel address of pramises or, If none, ordnarios survey map reférence or description
Thie Old Station

Post | 7intem ' Postoods |- NP18 7NX -

Telephone nimber at pramises (i

sy = |l
Non-domestic rateable value of

pramises | ENA

Part 2 - AppBeant detills

'Hanomuhﬂ-nrynumnpplylrulonmmn Please fiok as
appropriale . -

)  anindividual or Individuale* . v please complete ssction (A)
‘B) @ pereon other than an Individual *
| asalimited companyimited sblity ] Lpiease compieie ssction (B)

partnership
I mmmlp(mmm [0 plesse compiete section (B)

Page 7



R a8 anunincorporated sssoclationor [ plesse compiels section (B)
v other (for éxample a statutory [] pisase compiets seotion (B)
- oorporation) e
c) arecognieed club ] plesse MPWMOMB)
d) achary 4d _plauuonpluhunﬂen(n)
¢) the propristor of an educetional O pleass complets ssction (B)
establishment : '
f)  abualth servics body O pl,lunqrnpbhl'icﬂnn(l)
g) & person who is registered under Past2of [  please compleie section (B)

the Care Standarde Aot 2000 (014) In
respact of an Independent hosphtal in Wales

ga) @ person who ls registered under Chapter2 [  please compiete seation (B)
of Part 1 of the Heaith and Sodlal-Caré Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) In an
-independent hoapital in England :

)" the chief officer of polios of  palos foroe In 3 plesse complete section (B)

England and Wales
'Iryuumnpplylmulpmmhmer(b)pmmﬂn(wﬂddnuw
to one box below):

| am carrying én or proposl onlbuulnuuwhhlmlvnﬂnuuof 7
the premisce for licensable
I'am meidng the application pumglnt_lu :
stafutory funotion or . _ . | &
a furiction discharged by viftue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (1l in an applioabie)

M [0 Mis L] Mas [ Ms v (gommph

- Suriame - Pt nemnes |

Burton Katie Lbulss

Date of birth [ NG v Plesss tiok yee

| am 18 years oid of over

‘Where applioable (if demonstrating & right to work vie the Homis Cffioa oniine right
to work cheoking servios), the 8-digi ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that |
service (pleaso ses nob"laforlnfonnlllnn)

Page 8



"S8ECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLIGANT (If applioable) -

M- OO Me 3 Mes O Me [ | (for example, |

Date of birth : lam18 sold ¢ -
v aMIBYanaot O Pense tick yes
Nationallty . ‘

Current residentitl |

addrees If different |

from premisss

address '

Daytime contavt telsphone
numiber )
E-mall addresa
fopdona) | R
Whoroupplhahh(lfdemomhﬂmlriﬂhtbwdrk'vllﬂleHomelﬂdeonllrnrhlﬂ
to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that
servios (pisase sas nofs 15 for information)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Pleaise provide name and registered addresx of applicant in full. Whers .
appiropriate pleass give any registered. number. in the cass of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than & body corporats), pleass give the name end
addreas of sach party concernad.

Address

Registered number (where appiloable)

Description of applicant (for example, parinership, company, unincorporated
asgociation els.) _

‘Telephone number (fany)

- E-mal address (pptional)

Page 9




DD MM . YYYY

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licencs to start?- ]

_Ifwuwhhﬂ'lallmnuhbonlldonlyfariIlmltedpﬁod DD MM _YYYY

when do you want It to end?

Plnnghenmmlduuipﬂonofmeprumbu(ph‘lumd guldance note 1)

ﬂnoldshﬂonhlvtdhrawaeﬂonmhlngdlmnomlndmw
site slso has a green area where paople

The

can explore and wa'k. The tearcom.and shop
within the carriages wiil both sell sloohol as gifts to visitors. Alcohol would also be soid
for consumption within the café area arid pionic séeting ares. Alcohol may aleo be

oconsumed within the carrages If thers (s a wedding or event.

II'S,Mcrmonplnplo expectad o attend the prernises NA

at any one time, pllnnllhﬂm number expacted, o attend.

What liosneabie activities do you Intend to omry on from the premises?

(piewse 800 sactions 1 and 14 sind Schedules 1 and 210 the Licsnaing Aot 2003)

Brovlckan of regulsted entertainmerit (please read guidsnce nots  Pleise tiok all
'2) that apply

a)
b)
c)

9

)
f
@
h)

1)

plays (I tioking yes, fll In box A)

fims ( toking yea, fll In box B)

indoor sporting svents (¥ ticking yes, flll In box G)

boxing or wrestiing entertalnment (f ticking yes, fili Iri box D)
Iive musié (¥ toking e, il In bok E)

recorded music (If ticking yes, fill th box F)

psrformances of dance (if tioking yes, fill In hox 8)

snything of a aimliar description fo that falling within (-). (Hor(g)
(If ticking yes, flll in box H)

Page 10

OoDooOoooOn




Provision of lsts nloht refreshment (I tioking yes, i in box [)
jechol (I tioking yes, il In bax J) v
In all cazes compiete baxse K, L and M
A
Plays : :
Standarddays and * | jndo e
timings (plewse read - Mtulmduuldmma) !
D-ysm pinis 'Bo O
Mon | Please glve further detalis hers, (please read guidanoe riote
_ 4) '
- =
Wed ani for perfe
(plcuomduuldmnobﬁ)
“Thur
= -
| B e dance nots 6)
| Sat B
Sun

Page 11




Film= : Y ‘
Standard deysand - | Ingoors of pukioors of both =g indoors | [
timings (please read | tigk (please read gultiance note 3) [
guidance note 7) . - ' Outdoors | [
Day ‘Sht g ' Both o
Mon. | 'wmmmﬂ(nwmmam'm.
A (N —
Tue |
Wed R o1t ny seasonal variations for 4

‘ (plesse read guidance note §)
Thur
Ft
- o =
Bun

|

Page 12



dafalls (plowse read guidance note 4)

Tue. Siate any seesonal yaristions for Indoor sporting events
— (plense read guidanos nete 6)

Wed |
|

Thur

Page 13




Boxing or wreitling

Standard tays and
timings (please read
guidsnos nole 7y - .

Thur |

Page 14




Livamusic
Standard days and
_timings (piease read

guidance note 7)

idance note 3) - S
Outdoors | []

T | |
i =
‘Wed |
11)|Jr
Fﬂ..
| |

Page 15




1

lnt'llﬁ (please rend guldanb. hote 6)

plona rnd wlnmm nohc)

Page 16




danoe

Performancés of

Standard days and

timings (plesse read
guidanoe note 7)

'‘Day | Start

Finls-

mnmmmm

# DLECGOE D woelrp

Dlease tick (plesse read guidance note 3) |

|
O

Both -

D.

MMM(MMMNM

ﬂm(plmnmdwldmumbﬁ) )

Page 17



H.

Anythingofa _ - | Pisass give a desoription of the type of enfartainment you will
similar decoription | be providing '

to that falling within

| d
Wed
Thur State any seasongl varistions for enfertainment of s
ilor dosariotion to that falling within (e). ) o (g)
{please read guidsnoe nole B) e
-
st
|
Sun ‘

Page 18



- Lae night WHI the provision of Izte night |
refrechment refre.chmant taks plaoz Indoors or Indoors |I:I
e | L o O |
. guidance note 7) ' ' . Ouir.loon .D
bay | Stwt |FIT ot |0
Mon Emmmmmm-mmmm
i =
"Tue |
|
‘Wed Séate any ssasonal varistions for the provision of late
© || | nahtrefreshment (please read guidanoe note 5)

Page'19



Mon | 10:00 | 20:00 | State any sessonal variat oy of '
| i | e | (Dl P08 Guianos note 5)

EI
g

10:00 | 23:00

25:00 sread guidance note 6)

3|
g

‘8st” | 10:00 |'23:00

Sun | 18:00 | 22:00
|
Stat the namo and detalls of the Individuz! whom you whih to speoify on the

Nouroe &2 designated preimiees supsrvisor (Plssse ves daelaretion abiout the
sntitferment to worlk In the chackilst at the end of the form):

Ms Katie Loules Burton
Dxix of bivth NN

Address

Poetoodd
" Parsonal licence number (if khgwn)
[y '

Issuing lgensing auihonty ﬂf kl‘IDVd'I)
Bee——i————

Page 20



Plesse hmmwmmmwmm.m
sntartainment or mutters anolllary 10 the tse of the premiics that muy give rise
bunmhmputofdﬂldnn(plmmdgulummﬂ).

Hours pramises ars MMLM(PMMMM-M.
timings (plesse read mhmadw.mmlm&nnnm:omm
guidance note 7) however during weddings/events we may operate untl 23:00.
Day |Start [ F™® | Tre traiion ls opemApr-Ociober.

Mon | 10:00 | 17:00 Ouubnﬂmnhmlyhhaﬂmlhuhdhmdfor
= wmmﬂononundol‘l'ilumhu.

Thur | 10:00 T'IT.OO ‘-"'VL.': . mﬂ III ﬂl m “ ﬁﬂphﬂumﬂ qddnnua
‘| “| nots 8)

2
&
3
3

Page 21



M Describe the stepa you intend tb taka to promots the four lloensing objeotives:
) _Go_'nonl - all four licaneing objectives (b, o, d and e) (plbiase read guldance note

The Premiees Lioence Holder shall oparate and maintain an up-to-date Reglsier of
Refusals of Sale of Alochol, Indicating the.dste, ime and reasor) for refusal which shell
be made avallable-for tnapection by any Rqsponlble Authority under the Licansing Act
"2003. The DPS ahal! check the book onoe a month ensuring that it Is enmpleh and up
ip dats. The DPS will sign the book each time It Is chiecked.

The Premises Licence Hoider shall operate and maintain an up-b-chﬂmldonthouk.
detaliing the ime/date/ndividusi Invoived Ancident that has taken place. This shell be’
made avalable for |nepection by any Responsible’ Authority under the Licensing Act
2008. The DPS shail cheok the book onos a month ansuring that It is complete and up
{0 dats. The DPS will sign the book each tims It ls cheoked.

bj The prevention of drime and disorder
‘The CCTV equipment shall be maintained lngoodwurkhuordlund oonfinually record
whien floansabls activity tukes place.

The pramlul lioenoe holder shall sheure images from.the CCTV are retained for a.
period of 31 daye, This.image retention period mwborwlandnappmpdulﬁbyma
Licensing Authority and any cther authorised pesreon. :

The cormrect ims and dmwlllboprmtodomnoﬂlthomordlngundﬂwmlﬁm
Image acresn.

it the CCTV squipment (incuding eny mobile units In use at the pumlau) breaks down
‘the Premiess Licénce Holder shadl ensure the designated premises’ supervisor, or In

his/her abseénoe other responalble psrson, verbally informe the Licensing Authority and
the Polios =3 soon. as s reasonably practiosble. This Information shall be
contemporaneously recorded [n the inoident report register and: shall include the time,:
date and means this was done and to whom the informetion was reporied. Equipmant
fallures shall be repsired or replaced aa soon as Is reesonably practioable and withoyt
undue delay, The Licanaing Autherily and thb Polioe ghall be Informed when faults ore
reciified.

The premisa lioenoe holdar ahall ensure that there are trained mcmbln of staff avallable
during liosnsable hours to ba ableto reproduce and downioad CCTV Images Inity &
rcrrmnhlbo formlt at the request of any authorised offioer of the Licensing Authority or
a-oonstable,

There shail be clesr signage Indicating thiat GCTV equipment is in use and rooordha st
the premises.

¢) Publlo.@afety
The premises will conduct & lulhblo ek ummnl and implement tho necessary
control measures.

Arrangements are In piace at the pnmhubambbhufommﬂnlﬂﬂhh

pramises of disabled peopleé and their safe evacuation in the event of an emergenocy..
Adequate lnd appropriate First Ald equipment and matérials are avaliable on the
premises, -

The premises has sultable valld Publio Liabillty nsurance, which wil be diuplayed st
the premises.

The designated premises superviecr or a responsible person rominated by them, not
being a pereon under sightesn years of age, shill be In charge of and present In the
premises ot all imes during events where.the public are on ﬂ'nprlmluund there

Page 22



Mﬂloboduﬂmﬂntﬁnumntﬁﬂdlﬁndlnhlnhmmhrh
: purpose of securing safely.

d) The prevention'of publie nulsancé

Wahﬂhdhphyﬁmﬁuuﬁmbhﬂﬂnmhqquhﬂymdh
havi regard for neighbouring premises, -

Stail shall enaurs that all fitter la coliected from outskde the premisss.

o) The-;rotection of chiidren from harm

The premises shall operste s Chellenge 25 policy and signage will be displayed to
Indiostq this ls In operation. The age theok shall be mede by examining either a
passport, photographic driving lioence or a PASS approved proof of age oard, No
ommdulnﬂﬂuﬂonahallbom y

Fully doculnentad staff training, to Inolude tralning-on ths Premises Licanos condltions
_an well 4 the pramisss’ Challenge 28 Pollcy must be given. Tralning must bé -
undertaken at regular inlervals throughout the calendar year, at a minimum every 8

| monthe. Staif must sign and date dooumnentation at the gonolusion of thelr training
“session, acknowledging that they have received and fully understood the training
pmldodbtmm This can be made for inspection by any Respensibie Authority under
ﬁnl.lonnllnaAutzm

| Plecs fick to Indioite agreoment
¢ | have made or encipsed payment of the fea. v
& | have snciosed the pian of the premisss. v
# |mummdm-mmnmmnmhmww v
mdohmu#mupplld:lo. .
L Im.nmmmumhmwmwmolndMMIMhbo v
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. -
* | understand thet | must now advertise my appliostion. . v
& lundamstend that Hf | do not comply with the above requirementa my v

‘spplioation wil be rejected;
[Applicable to all Individual applicants, inoluding those.In a partnership which

Is not & limited liabikty partnership, but not companies or imited liability 7
partnerships] | have included documents demonetrating my.entiiement to

Page 23 ,




wklnheUnlthhndpmormummmuldbylhiHnmodnu
online right to work checking service (piease read note 16). .

IT 18 AN GFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO LAKE
A PALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE .
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUK:IARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT. -

IT 18 AN OFFENGE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY.KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FRO# DOING 80 BY REASON OF
THERR MMIGRATION STATUB. THOSE WHO EMPLOY, AN ADULT WITHOUT
LIEAVE OR WHO IS S8UBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EiPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL. PENALTY UNDER SECTION 18 OF THE MMIGRATION, -
ASYLUNM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2008 AND PURBUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 80 IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REABONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE |8 DISQUALIFIED.

4 - Signstursa _(please read guidenoe note 1-1.)

Tmmmndmmunorwmwllutorummmm: et (s00
_guldlneo note' 12). IFsigning on behalf of the applioant, piease stats In wm

» [Applicabie fo individual applicants only, Including thosa ina
parinarship which ls nota | limbliity partnership] |
understend | am not entitied to be lssusd with » lioénoe If | do
not have the entitement to live and work In the UK (or if | am
subject to.a condition preveniting me fram doing work relating
to the camrying on of a lioensable aotivity) and that my licence
Mlhomolrmlldliuulhboenﬂlladhllvcandmkm
hUK(pluundwldlnumw).

Dezolaretion

o The DPS named In this spplication form Is entitied to work In
ﬂnUK(lndbnotluhhdleﬂommmluhInorhu

from doing work relating to a licsaable activity) and | have seen
& copy of his orher proof of entittement 1o work, or have
oconducied sn online right fowark check ubing the Home Office
mmmummmmmmumm
hmrk(plnulunobﬂ)

Signeture  A——
Dats 13% July 2021

For]olntgplnllbm. l@nﬂudlﬂ'wnntoriﬂmm'amlabrum
agent (please resd guidance nole 13). i signing on behaif of the

mmmmwwm

Signature

Date
Capacity

Page 24



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
aseociated with this ipplutlon (please read gukianos noke 14)

Post town | ' Postcode |

Telephone number (fany) | e —
If you would prefer us io oomespond with you by e-mal, your e-mall address (optional)

Note: for Guidancs

1. Mhohmhn.formmplaﬂntypodm lhmnmldmﬂm
mdhyuutmdmvolhlrlnfonmﬂonummoouldbﬂdeMhmﬂm
Whers your application includes off-supplies of aiooho! and you intend
{0 provide a place for conaumption of these off-supplies, you must indude s -
description of where the pisce will be and lts proximity fo the premices.
2. Interms of specific regulated sntertainments pisass note that:
-+ Plays: mlmhnqundhmmmo&oomuam
.on any.dey, provided that the audisnos does not exosed ‘500,
e - Flime: no fioence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ fim exhibition held In
community premises betwesn 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided thai
-the sudience doss not excesd 50C and the organieer (a) gets consent to
mommMMapmnmhhlpoMblohrhmhu.md(b)
ensures that each such screening abides by age classifioation ratings.

Page 25




*  Indoor sporting events: no licance is required-for parformances between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, providad that the sudisnoe daes not excesd

s Boxing or Wreatling Entertainment: 'no licence Is required for a conteat,
exhibltion dr display of Greco-Roman wrestiing, or-freestyle wrestling
betwean 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience doss
not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports = defined as & contest, .
exhibition or dispisy which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more
mmlln-mlmmulmdvnlﬂlmonunﬂnmm
than an indoor sperting svent.

e Live muale: nolleumpermlulonllrequndfnr

" a'performance of unampliified live musio between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, on any premises.

‘e parformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00

on any day on premisas suthorised to sell aloghol for .
mpbnmﬂmnmhupwddmunlmm
not expeed §00.
apnﬂhrhanudimpmnvemnbbmosmmdzaw
on any day, In a workpisce that is not Jicensed to pell slochol on
thosa premises, provided thet the audience does not axosed 500.
a performance of ampiified Iive music between 08.00 and 23,00
on any day, in @ church hall, village'hall, community hafl, or other
similar community premises, that is not lloansed by & premises
licance to sell aicohol, provided that (a) the audlenoces does not .
mdm.und(b)hwmmomforiho :
performance from s person who ls responeible for the premises. .
a pedormanoe of ampilfied live musio between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, st the non-residential premises of (1) a local suthority,
or (1} a school, or (1) & hospital, provided thet (a) the audisnce
dounotmmw(b)ﬂnuunhlrmwmthﬂu
on the relevant pramises from: ({) the local authority
coricamed, or(ll)llulmnulortlll)hohulhmpmﬂqforjn

‘. mMnollmmnhllanhnqulndfor
_ o -any piaying of recorded music beiween 08.00 and 23,00 on any

dayonpmnhunuﬂuhudbndlllodnlforoomnﬂonun
those premises, provided thit the audience does not excesd 300.
any playing of recorded music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any
d-v.m-mm. village heil, community-hall, or other siriliar
community premilsas, that Is not icensed by a premisee licence to
sell aloohol, provided that () the autdience dosa not exosed 500,
amm)hmnmmmmmmmmml
parson who is responsibie for the premises.
any pinying of recordad music betweer 08.00 and 23.00 on sny

' day, at the non-yesidential pmd(l)lbﬂlwﬂ\orﬂy. or(ll)l

school, or (ill) a hospital, provided that (a) the sudiance doss

exosad 500, and (b) the arganiser gets consent for the
performance on the relsvant premisss from: (1) the local authority
conoamed, or(n)ﬂiudmlproprllbror(lll)ﬂnhulthum
pmmmwu

° mmmlumhmmMnmmmwzam
’ on.any day; provided that the audisnoa doss not exosed 500, However, a
parformance which amounts to adult entertalnment remains licensable.
s Crogs aotivity examptions: mluncohrqulredmoo.ww
23.00 on any day, with no imit on audience size for:
o any entertainment taking plece on the premises of the looal -

luhorllvm.nmumrlplnm-nl In provided by or on bohdl'ol'
the-loosl authority; -

sny sntertainment taking piace on the hospital premises of the
health oare provider where the entertalriment le provided byhron
behalf of the hesith care provider;

Page 26



-] wmmmphounﬂupmlmdhm
where the entertainment [s provided by or on bshallf of the school

* proprietor; and

) wmm(mmﬂlmanhbmdngorm '
onwmnbhkhgmnqhvdlrudm.mumm
I taies place within a moveable struoture that acocmmodaies the
mm.md(b)ﬂuwnhvdﬂmdmhnnubunm
on the same ske for more than 28 conssoutive deys.

a wrmudmmmmmngormmmqumu-ppmu
(indoors may include a bent).

. For axampie the type of activity to be authorised, If not-al sisted, and give
relevant further detalis, formmph(butmtmdmlvaly) lrormtmullnwll
be ampiified or unampitfied..

Fcrmh(lmtnotww Mmﬁnadmyvdllmmaddlﬂomlm
during the summer months.
memmmmmmmmnmmm-mhmmhmm
a 'pirtioular day e.g. Chrisimas Eve.

Mglnlinbmlnﬁhowdodt(o.g 1ﬂm)andonlyalvomnfortln
dayw’'of the week when you Intend the premises to be used for. the activity.
Ifyouﬂlhp-opbbbuhl.bmumlbohdnnﬂnmmllu ploase tick ‘on
the premisss’. If yoil wish pacpie to be able to purchass aloohol to consume
sway from the preinisss, please tick ‘off the. premises’. If you wish people to be
able to do both, plesse tick ‘both’,

8. Plauoglnlnlumuﬂond:wtnwﬂntnlnhndedbmdﬂnpmhuor '
" gnolilary to the use of the premises which may give rise to conoem In respect of
. children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have acoess to the

premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, Ilh'nfar
restrioted age groups or e presence of gaming machines.
10.Ph||plhthﬂubplywummmpmmdmllmdmobjm

. together.

41. Thuppllnlllonfonnmuntbnlgned s

12. Anapplbun'lmn(fcrmmpbullelhnmwﬂnnmammmw
provided that they have actual authorlly to do so.

1. Wh-uilmllnmﬂ-nmuppllom.u&dﬂuappllunhumlrmm
sgent must sign the appiioation form.

14.T..!1:I|h|ddmuwhld|mohnuubmporuwlmwuaboulﬂil

Right to woridimmigration status

Alleumnwnotbohdd bylnlndlvldulloran individual Inlpl;h.f.hlphlidm
nol a limited liabilty partnership who is resident in the UK who:
s does not have the right fo live and work in the UK; or ;
o s subject io a condltien preventing him o her from doing work reiating to
the oarrying on of a liodnsable activity.
Any premises llcence lssued In respact of an spplionfion made on or after 8 Aprl
2017 will become Invildlfhahldormbbocntlﬂedbwﬂklnﬂnm

Applioants must demonstrate that they have an entifement to work In the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from mmmﬂﬂnbmwMondl
llceneabie aotivity. They do this in one of two ways:

1) bypruddlng with this lppllmlon oaples or scanned coples of the doouments which-an
pplicant may provide to demonatrate their entiement fo work In the UK (whiah do not”
nesd o be certified) that are published on GOV.UK and Iri guidance issued under saction
182 of the Licensing Aot 2003.

ing their ‘share code’ 1o enabis the losneing authority to outehwk
ﬁi‘%moﬁm:ﬁﬁmm{maﬁm%muﬁ” ‘

E

o N e @

H&mmonnmmmwmmm

Page 27



Mannlwmmmpmldmaeupdmmlmm.apﬂlmbmdmm
thelr right o work by allowing the licensing suthority 1o omry out & cheok with the Home
Olﬂoauﬂlnoﬂghthwkdnddrqm

Tommﬁwmmwmmuﬂmommmmmnmmm
servics, -mmammmhmmmmwmmcmh
them upon acocsssing the service at |/ . Y which, along
mmmmuummmmnum wldlmlhillumlng
suthority fo oanty out the check. . :

lnmbmmmmhumMMhmmmm need fo indioste that the
applicant Is sllowed fo work In the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
pmanﬂmhmhnddmwkrﬂaﬁghhdmyﬁmondnlhﬁuuum

mmmmwlmumulnmwmmm-umhmwm
‘have an immigration ststue that can be shared digitally. The Home Office online right to
mmmmMMIMmMMMnmﬂumw
npad In otder to acoess the servics. - Applicants who are unabie to obtain a share cods
mmmmuldtubrrﬂtwphufdmom»moulm :

Your right to work will be chiscked ss part of your licensing application and this could
- Involve us checking your immigration siatus with the Home Office. We may ctherwise
share information with the Home Office. Your iicence application will not be determined

unﬂl you have compiled with thia guidanoe.

Page 28



Page 29



WS I AYINID YAUBIA STEWIFEVD

Page 30






& YiTiFarm, Tintem

Wee Valley Sculpture (@
badoess ParvaSpices 8 Garden {Winaerof.,

¥ parva Farm

® Tintern.0/d Rectory BAB

9 ‘Abbey Mil

AT & Tre White Mark
"o TintemAbbey/
Abaty Tyndryn

gt 1




Atodlad 1 - Amodau gorfodol
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Mandatory Conditions — Supply of Alcohol
1 No supply of alcoﬁol may be made under the premises licence:;
) at a time when there is.no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence; or

Ii) at a ime when the designated premises. supervisor does not hoid a personal licence or his personal
licence Is suspended.

2 Every supply of alcchol under the premlses licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds
a personal licence,

Mandatory Conditlons — Sacurity Activity

3 Where at speclfied imes one or more mdlviduals may be at the premises fo carry out a sscurity activity,
each individual must be licensed by the SchrIty Industry Authority '
For the purposes of this sectlon

i) "security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a} of that Schedule abpllas: and

i) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references: to an occasion) applies as It applies in.
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schadulo

Mandatory Conditions — Exhibition of a Fllm

4 The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted In accordance with any
recommendation made by the British Board of Flim Classlfication (BBFC) or in the absence of a
recommendation from the BBFC, tha Licensing Authority. -

For the purposes of this section:

1) "children” means persons aged under 18 years of age.
Mandatory Conditions — Supply of Alcohol for Consumption On The Premises

5 The responsible person must ensure.that staff on relevant premises do not carry -out, arange or
participate in any.iresponsible promotions In relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an Irresponslble promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging thé sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premlses—

a) games or other activities which reqt]lre or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals
o .

()] drlnk a quantity of alcohol within & time limk (other than t6 drink alcohol sold or-supplied on the premises
‘before the cessatlon of the period in which the respansible person is authorised to seil or supply alcohol),

or.
(Ii) drink as much alcohol as posslble {whether within a time limit or otherwiss);.

{b) provision of unlimlited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the

public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermlnfng a licensing objective;

Page 33



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a perlod of 24 hours or less [n a manner which carrles a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective; .

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or in the vlclnlty of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage ar glamorise antl-soclal behaviour
. or to refer to the effects of drunkenness In any favourable manner; . '

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person Into the mouth of another (other than where that other person
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disabiiity).

6. The responsible parson must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
It Is reasonably avallable. .

7. (1) The premises licence holider or club premises certificate holder must eh_sure that an age verification
policy Is adopted in respact of the premises In relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premlses supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premlses Is carried on In accordance with the age verification pollcy.

(3) The policy must require Indlviduals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
{or such older age as may be specified In the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcchol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and elther— .
{a) a holographic mark, or

{b) an ultraviolet featura.

8. The responslble person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks Is sold or supplied for consuimption ori the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up In advance ready for sale or supply In a securely
closed container) it is available to customers In the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

{ii} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and’ .

(lii) still wine In a glass: 125 mi;.

(b) these measures are displayed In a menu, price list or other printed material which is avallable to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sele of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that theae measures are avallable."

Mandatory conditions - The ban of the sale of alcohol below the cost of duty plus VAT

9. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol Is sold or supplled for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which Is less than the permitted price.

~{2) In this condition:-

{(a) cemiued price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where-
(i) P is the permitted price,
(Il) D Is the amount of duty chargeable In relation to the alcchol as If the duty were charged on the date of

the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

() V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as If the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(b} "duty” Is to be construed.in accordance with the Alcohollc Liquor Dutles Act 1979;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there Is In force a premises licence-

(1) the holder of the premlses licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor {if any) in respect of such a licence, or

Page 34



(ll) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; _
(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises In respect of which there Is In force a club premises
certificate, any member or-officer of the club present on the pramlses Ina capacity which enables the

member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and .
(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged In accordanoe with the Value Added Tax Act 1984,

(3) Where tha pen'nittad price would not be a whole number of pennies, the permitted price shall be taken
to ba the price rounded up to the nearest penny.

{(4) Where the permitted price on a day ("the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rats of duty or value added tax, the permitted
price which would apply on the first day applles to sales or supplies of alcohel which take place before the
explry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



12/08/2021 Entertainment Licensing - GOV.UK

@ GOV.UK

1. Home (hitps://www.gov.uk/)
2. Licensing (https:/iwww. gov. ukltop|clbus|ness-enterpnselllcenslng)

Guidance

Entertainment E_lcensmg

Information on whether you need approval to put on certain types of regulated entertainment.

From:
.Départment for Digital, Culture, Media & Sport (https:/www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-
digital-culture-media-sport)

Published .
26 March 2015 ,

Contents

»* 1. Overview

2. Do | need a licence for music entertainment?

3. Do | need a licence to put on a play or a performance of dance?
4. Do | need a licence to stage an indoor sporting event?

'5. Do | need a licence to stage boxing or wrestling?

6. Do | need a licence to screen a film?

~ » 7. Guidance

| Print this page |

1. Overview

Businesses, organisations and ind_ividuaIS who want to providé types of entertainment may require a
licence or other authorisation from a licensing authority - a local council.

The types of businesses and organi'satjons that need a licence for entertainment mighi include:

* nightclubs

e live music venues

¢ cinemas

« larger theatres

« larger street and open.air festivals
« larger indoor sporting arena

In barticular a licence may be required by:

s anyone that provides any entertainment between 11PM and 8AM;
s anyone that provides amplified live or recorded music to an audience of more than 500 people;
 anyone that provides recorded music to an audience on-premises not licensed for the sale or
supply of alcohol; Page 37
httpu:h_'www.gov.uklguldanoelenterhlnment—llcenslngachangea-undar—ths—llve—m'uslo-ad ' 15



12/08/2021 Entertalnment Licensing - GOV.UK

« anyone that puts on a performance of a play or a dance to an audience of more than 500
people, or an indoor sporting event-to more than 1,000 spectators

« anyone that puts on boxing or wrestling -

« anyone that screens a film to an audience

r

2, Do | need a licence for music entertainment?

Whether a licence Is needed for music entertainment will depend on the circumstances. A licence is
not required to stage a performance of live music, or the playing of recorded music if:

s it takes place between 8AM and 11PM; and
« it takes place at an alcohol on-licensed premises; and
« the audience is no more than 500 people

You also don't need a licence:

"' to puton u'n'ampl'lﬂed live music at any place between the same hours; or
« to put on-amplified live- music at a workplace between the same hours and provided the.
audience is no more than 500 people.-

In other circumstances, a licence may be required. One licence application (https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-
ficensing) can cover all types of regulated entertainment and the sale or supply of alcohol.

There are exemptions from the need for a licence for music entertainment, in defined circumstances
as set out in the Guidance , including for: .

places of public worship, village halls, church halls and other similar bulldings

schools

hospitals

local authority premises

incidental muslc - music that is incidental to other activities that aren’t classed as regulated
entertainment

The Guidance also sets out the process by which a local council can review a licence where
problems may occur in relation to music entertainment and noise nuisance.

3. Do | need a licence to put on a play.or a performance of dance?

Whether a licence i$ needed for a performance of a play or a dance will depend on the
circumstances. A licence Is not required to stage a performance of a play or a performance of dance
if:

« it takes place between 8AM and 11PM; and
« the audierice Is no more than 500 people.

In other circumstances, a licence may be required. One licence application can cover all types of
regulated entertainment and the sale or supply of alcohol. A licence is always required for any activity
that is sexual entertainment:

(http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20100413151441 Ihttp:/Aww.crimereduction.homeoffice.gov.uk/crimer

eduction057a.pdf) .
Page 38

httpa:llwww.gov.uklguldancalentertalnn'l'ent-lloenalng-'chang_es-underuthe-llve-rnuslo-act 2/5



12/08/2021 Enterlainment Licehsing - GOV.UK
4. Do | need a licence to stage an indoor sporting event?

Whether a licence is needed for an indoor sporting event will depend on the circumstances. A licence
is not required to stage an indoor sporting event if.

« it takes place between 8AM and 11PM; and
« the number of spectators is not more than 1000 people.

In other circumstances, a licence may be required. One licence application (https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-
licensing) can cover all types of regulated entertainment and the sale or supply of aicohol.

5. Do | need a licence to stage boxing or wrestling?

You will need a licence to stage boxing, wrestling and mixed martial arts. One licence application
(https:/iwww.gov. uklaloohol -licensing) can cover all types of regulated entertainment and the sale or
supply of alcohol.

6. Do I'need a licence fo screen a film?

A licence is needed to screen a film or exhibit moving pictures. One licence applléatlon
. (https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing) can cover all types of regulated entertainment and the sale or

supply of alcohol.
There are exemptions from the need for a licence for filim entertainment, in defi ned circumstanoes as

" setout in the Guidance, including for:

places of public worship, village halls, church halls and other similar buildings

education

incidental film — moving pictures that are incidental to. other activities that aren’t classed as
regulated entertainment

television broadcasts

In other circumstances, a licence may be required to show a film:

* In public-
e orin prwate if those attending are charged for entry and the intention is to make a profit,
including raising money for charity.

Licensing of entenainrhant' under the Licensing Act 2003 is entirely separate from copyright
authorisation to show films in public (https://www.gov.uk/showing-films-in-public).
7. Guidance

Further detalil is set out in Guidance (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-
'memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003) issued under the Licensing Act
2003.

You can also contact your local council (https:llwva.gov.uklﬁnd-your-!ocal-council) for advice.
Elsewhere on gov.uk
Alcohol.licensing (https:/fiwww.gov. uklaloohol-licenslng)

Page 39

https:/AMww.gov.uk/guldance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-music-act 3



12/08/2021 : Entertainment Licensing - GOV.UK

Early Post-Implementation Review of the Live Music Act
(https:/iwww.gov.uk/igovernment/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/328503/Post-
implemqntation_r_eview_lmpact_Ass_essm'ent_of_the_Live_Music._Act_2012.pdf)

Intellectual property — guidahce: Licensing bodies and collecting societies (hitps://www.gov.uk/licensing-
bodies-and-collecting-societies) .

Performance licences for children (https:Ilwww.gov.uklchild-erﬁploYmentIparfofmanc_e—iicences-for-chi'I,dren)

Safety ce_rtiﬁcatesf sports stands (https://www.gov.uk/safety-certificates-for-regulated-stands-at-sports-
grounds-e-s-w) ‘

Organising a street party (https:/www.gov.uk/govemment/publications/your-guide-to-organising-a-street-
party)

Entertainment Licensing Statistics 2014 {hitps://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/entertainment-ficensing-
2014) ' -

Elsewhere on the web

Licensing Resource (http:/licensingresource.co,uk)
. British Board of film classification (http://www.bbfc.co.uk/)
Copyright Hub (http://www.copyrighthub.co,uk/)

Published 26 March 2015

| Print this page |

Related content

« Your guide to organising a street party (https./www.gov.uk/goverment/publications/your-guide-to-
“organisi ng-a-street-barty)

» Entertainment Licensing 2014 (https:ltwww.gov.uklgovqmmentlstatisﬁcslentertainmentﬁli'cens'ing-2014)

« Private clubs and associations: quick start guide (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/private-
clubs-and-associations-quick-start-guide)

J C'hanges to Section 72: Public showing or playing of broadcasts
(https:Ilwwﬁr.gov.uidgovemmentlbublicatfonsfchanges-to-section-TZ-public-,showing-or—playlngfof-
broadcasts)

e Club premises certificate (https:Ilwww.gov.uklclub-premlsas—c_ertlﬂcéte‘)

Brexit
Check what you need to do (hitps://www.gov.uk/brexit)

Explore the topic

. i.icensing (https://www.gov.uk/topic/business-enterprise/licensing)
¢ Arts, culture and sport (ht_tps:Ilww.gov.ukltopicllocal-cqmmunitieslarls-cuttt]re-sport)

Is this page useful? Page 40

hitps://www.gov.uk/guldance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-music-act 4/5



12/08/2021 Entertsinent Licensing - GOV.UK

» | Yes this page s useful |
e | No this page Is not useful |

Thank you for your feedback
. Report a problem with this page |

| Close |
Help us Improve GOV.UK

Don't include personal or financial information like your National Insurance number or credit card
details. '

What were you doing? | |
What went wrong? | |

Send
Close .

‘Help us Improve GOV.UK

To help us Ifnprove GOV.UK, we'd like to-know more about your visit today. We'll send you allinkto a
‘feedback form. It will take only 2 minutes to fill in. Don't worry we won't send you spam or share your
emall address with anyone. '

Email address | |
[?end me the survey

Page 41

hltps:Il\ww.gév.uklgufdlncelenbdalnmnt-!canslng-éhangea—undam-lve-muslu-act 5/6



This page is intentionally left blank



Watts, Tazlor J. " _

From:

Sent: - 16July 2021 09:44
To: MCC - Licensing
Subject: Tintern Station

|'am very much against granting an alcohol license for Katie Burton at the Old Station Tintern. This.is a family
recreational sité and alcohol has no place there. If people would'like alcohol there are plenty of pubs and hotels
nearby. | live in Tintern and | do not wish the Station to become another adult space. Our children love going there.
Keep it alcohol free please

Sent from my iPhone

Pade 43



Watts, Tazlor J.

From: MCC - Licensing

Sent: 27 July 2021 14:10

To: MCC - Licensing Area C

Subject: FW: Licensing Application The Old Station, Tintern

Mrs Samantha Winn

Licensing Officer/ Swyddog Trwyddedu

Tel / Ffon: 01633 644221

Moblle: 07880838305

.Emall / E bost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.zov.uk

Website/ Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

A% Fg.{(s ;{;ﬂgﬁ;{hmm
€ & &
From: | >

Sent: 27 July 2021 13:53
To: MCC - Licensing <Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk>"
Subject: Licensing Application The Old Station, Tintern

Dear Sir,

We write to voice our concerns over the licensing application that has been put in to serve alcohol at the
above premises. You may be aware that our Chairman spoke with Mr Taylor Watts about the matter as the
first knowledge our council had of the application was from concerned residents. The notice had been
inadequately displayed and as a result Mr Watts agreed to extend the date for comments to be made.

At our council meeting last night the matter was discussed by Councillors. It transpires that there is a
ground swell of public opinion in the community against the application. We also feel that there has been a
lack of communication and clarification with both the Council and public as to what is intended at the
premises. The sale of alcohol late into thie evening is, we feel, wholely inappropriate due to toe nature and
use of the premises, which is predomma.ntly a family based small activity centre. Also, there is no
residential landlord on site and the premises are therefore left unsupervised at night when closed..

There are already issues with anti-social behaviour, drug misuse after hours and its proximity to the river,
which could result in an accident by a member of the public.

We feel the site is a valuable and attractive asset to the community which is appreciated by young families
and will be spoilt, not enhanced, by the provision of a license to serve alcohol.

We would therefore ask that you take our comments into consideration when making a decision about the

premises.
Thank you.

Page 44



Watts, T:Ior J. . a

From:

Sent: 30'July 2021 1418~ ]
To: Watts, Taylor J.

Subject: Alcohol Licence Station Tintern

Thank you for your email. As I understand it a new application has been submitted and that the late night
music and late night functions Have been withdrawn from the new application. My concern is that if an
alcohol licence is granted is it then just a formality that late night functions and late night music are granted.
My objections to this licence being granted are as follows. .

Public safety. Insufficient car parking, there is also a qmet camp site at the station and they will park their
cars there to0. Also on leaving the station late at night the entrance and exit to this facility is on a very bad
comer and there have already been a number of accidents and deaths.

Prevention of Criine and disorder. This will depend on the type of people who will use the facility. My main
concerns are drugs, motor bikes and people drinking more than the limit, and becoming noisy, which will
carry through the village as we are in a valley. I doubt if the police will even come out for either of these
offences. Also there is a speed limit on the A466 through the village of Tintern, and I can assure you that
outside my property a0 one takes any notice-of this and nobody does anything about it.
Late at night when people 1eave, this speed limit will not be adhered to and the traffic going over the
installed traffic bumps will create a terrible noise and keep people awake.

Public Nuisance. I can forsee a lot of noise and people bringing their own music. Noise when they leave the
site. - :

Public safety. There is a camp site at the station and people walk back from the village late at night, the
pavements are not in good order, not- cleaned of debri falling from the trees, and people walk in the road.

Protection of Children. The Station at Tintern has always been a place where families come, there is a picnic
area; and serving alcohol all day will destroy this as a safe place where families come for a day out and a
picnic. There is also a play area for children at the station, where I am sure cmldrm from the village come

on there own.

Are the toilet facilities  adequite. They cercamly need to be in this day and age re covid 19,

Changing this tea room into an Alcohol premises, is planning permission required or change of use reqmred
I also feel that the building is far to small to accomadate people well into the evening. The setting area is -
very small and only a few tables.

I su'ongly ob_]ect to our tea room and plcmc area being granted an Alcohol Licence, from 10am until 11pm.,
it is an area for families with children to enjoy a day out.

Page 45



Watts, Taylor J.
= ———— )

From:

Sent: 31 July 20271131 e

To: Watts, Taylor J.

Subject: The Old Station Tintern Premises Licence Application

The alcohol licence has been applied for without the music but is this a strategy so that the. music can be
applied for on individual occasion basis? -

This venue has long been a child & family centred popular one with play ground areas & programmes of
childrens activities which draws an enthusiastic audience,who enjoy ice creams, cream teas & pop etc. To .
grant an 11hour alcohol licence would completely alter the type & nature of this popular attraction & 1 '
believe will deter customers.

Prevention of crime & disorder:- the site is spread among trees & unless it is well illuminated it may prove
- difficult to control.

Public Safety:-In my opinion the site vehicle access is on one of the most dangerous corners of the A466 in
Tintern-(it is the site of many accidents & several fatalities.) Any planner with safety in mind could not
allow a public house to operate on that stretch of road.

Safety for pedestrians is also of concern around this venue Pedestrians often choose to walk on the A466
because of obstructions ion the pavement. the footpaths from the Old station are particularly hazardous;- the
path to the villdge is gained by a 2 story high flight of steps. The path to Brockweir Bridge ends in a short .
but very steep flight of steps between dense bushes, The other paths are along the edge of the river, to make
-these areas safe late at night twill require bright & extensive lighting which will seriously disturb the -
riverbank flora & fauna & altering the whole riverbank environment in that area . Before any such licence is
granted a full environment study should be undertaken.

Protection of children _ |

On this riverside & in parts secluded & totally unfenced area children need to be constantly watched from
wandering away. alcohol consumption could make this more difficult.

1 therefore on all these grounds strongly object to this application.

Page 46



Watts, Taylor J. ' §

From: MCC - Licensing

Sent: ‘03 August 2021 16:02

To: MCC - Licensing Area C

Subjecl:: FW: Application for alcohol licence at Tintern Old Station,NP16 7NX

Mrs Samantha Winn _

Licensing Officer/ Swyddog Trwyddedu

Tel / Ffon: 01633 644221

Mobile: 07880838305

Emall / E bost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Website/ Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/ monmouthshlrecc

A@ggs My Monmouthahire
% % T

From::

Sent: 03 August 2021 16:00
To: MCC - Licensing <Llcenslng@monmouthshlre gov.ule .

Subject: Application for alcohol licence at Tintern Old Station,NP16 7NX

[

We feel that this licence should not be approved ,as at the moment the old station is a family orientated
tourist attraction ,providing a safe area for children to play and picnic with their families."

Teas and snacks can be bought at the moment. Also the application is for up to 500 people to be able to
drink alcohol, play music, park all their cars up to 11 PM every day of the week.

Is this really in keeping with the peace and tranquillity of the the Wye Valley AONB?

\
The reason most people visit the Wye Valley is to enjoy an area of relatively ungpoilf beauty.

Sent from my Galaxy ~

Page 47



Watts, Tazlnr J.

From:

Sent: 05'August 20211835 —

To:.’ MCC - Licensing

Subject: Tintern old station licensing application

\

To whom it may concern

| am writing to object to licensing application for Tintern old station.

This is a.primarily a children’s play area and picnic site with a cafe so | do not think it is appropriate for alcoholic drinks
to be sold.

.| see absolutely no reason for a change in the current arrangement as a temporary event notice can be applied forfor
.weddings or other occasional events.

Please acknowledge receipt of my objectibn

Many thanks

Page 48



6 August 2021
The Old Station, Tintern licensing application

Further to our letter dated 10 July 2021, please find below our representation In respect of a revised appllcatlon by
Monmouthshire County Council {MCC). ThIa representeiion Ia also for residents and businesses In the vicinity who will be
affected by the proposal. Some have objected directly and many through Tintem Community Councll (TCC). As
suggested, representation is made In relation to the licensing objectives and we have taken time to addrees them all, but
there are no grounds for & licence at a Plenic Site and Designated Historic Assel in an Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauly {AONB}) In a rural location.

We will, all be edversely affscted by licensable activities at Tintem Station with nolse poliution and disturbing of
nelghbours. the environment and wildlife, and from risk of public disorder and antl-soclal hehavlour, Increased risk of
crime, concem for child safety and adverse Impact on lacal tourlsm businesses. The application contravenes all four
licensing objectivea and the proposal Is a major change of use contrary to the asset class and protected status of this
picnic slté and heritage listed asset.

PREMISES LICENCE GUIDANCE

Requirement

Representation

| 2.1 Part 1: premises detalls

... asks for the address and some other detalls of the
premises. If the premises has no postal address, for
example, if ths application relates to an svent on open
land, you should describe the location of the premises or
give the Ordnance Survey map reference,

This should include the-OS map references to reflect the
slze of the outdoor plenic areas and to only quote the
address Is mlalaadlng &3 It vells the outdoor drinking that Is
planned.

The section also asks for the.non-domestic rateabla value
{NDRV) dl' the premises,

It's not "N/A". Tintemn Statlon Is designaisd as a picnic sie
which under the Town and Country Planning Act ls class .
D2 In Walea (F.2 England} and no permitted change - this
Is-a major change of use. (And it must have a rateable
valus.)

2.4 General description of the premises

You are asked to describe the premises. For exampls the
type of premises, Its general situation and layout and any
otherinformatioh that would be relevant to the licensing

objectives. You should also describe any areas that you .

| Intend to provide for paople to consume alcohol that you

sell or supply such as oulside areas e.g. baer gardens.

There Is & lot of Information relevant to this application that
Is not presented and the description Is misleading e.g. the
"green area” equates In licensing terms to a beer garden
spread over plcnic areas of 8+3+9+3=21 acres (for the
relevantce of the split see 10.) within whlch there ars many
problems relevant to licensing.

The application Includes a drawing of tha Interior of the
Station tearoom and carmmiages, implying Indoor sales and
consumption only In that area, but the request references
outdoor drinking. A public house seeking a licence for a
beer garden and operating In an outdoor space this close
to homes would need to he pracise with a map of speciflc:
and contained aress.

The "café area” and “plenic seating area” encompass ail
green plonic spaces along the platform to the children's
playground, behind the camrages and into the overflow car
park with the Legends Statues. We've baan told new
commerclal gas and electric BBQs have been purchased
Inferring beer garden usage. Thase are all small areas
broken up by herltage assets and unsultable for alcohol.

Aside from the plcnic areas the site Includes protected
wildflower meadows (which flood In winter and spring) In
an AONB with gressland of nature conservation Interest,
where mowing Is constralned so that plants flower & seed
end orchids and Invertebrates are protected. It's buzzing
with wildilife all year round and unsultable “premises” for
drinkers and hundreds of feet.

2.6 Licensable activities

You should indicate which licensable activitles you wish to -
carry on by ticking the appropriate boxes. In considering
what to put In this section, you should think about.all the .
activities you may want to conduct at the premises In the
future and conslder whether any are licenzable activities
under the act. You can Include whatever licensable -
activities you llke, but should think about how these might
bs viewed by responsible authoritiea or interested parties.

You'll also need a TEN' If a particular licensable activity is
not Included in the terms of your existing licence, for :

: ouldoors) and alcohol sales on & off premises (10,

Last month's application referenced plays {outdoors 08.00-
23.00 up to 600 people), flms (Indoors), live music
(outdobrs, non-standard timings) & recorded musle
(Indoors 10.00-18.00), [ate night refreshments (indoors &
00-23.00
with unapecified seasonal variations). Residents are fold
these are stlll planned “we don't need a licerice for music”
but this Is incorrect and live music requires a licence

‘regerdless of the number of participants. These activities

have been delated from the application which Is misleading
fo interested parties and responsible authorities particularly

1 Extract from Temporary Events Notice (England and Wales).gov.uk

a8 wa're told the app:lication had been copled from another

Page 49




example hofding a wedding reception at a community

gentre.

request. We know they're already happening at other

‘MonLlfa venues In Caldicot and Absrgavenny but these are -

both larger and more open parklands In axcess of 50acrea
{one is even In a town centre) and not a plcnic site with
heritage assets within protected meadows end conserved
grasaland at the bottom of a valley where nalse spreads.
Nene of this location s sultable for cutdoor playa and films
especlally when these events at other MonLfe sites are

,finishing at 22.55 followed by clearing up time l.e. bayond _

23,00, We also have the open grounds of Tintem Abbey for
events like that held.once a year and our village hall where
money ralged is vital for its upkeep. See also 6, 10, 11.

Weddings and events are referred to In the appllcation.
Thiere have besn weddings but quiet, family affalrs often
with rallway assoclations or locals not minding the
sewerage works next door. Guesis use the picnic slte as
intended with homemade food and sseking the quiet and
almplicity of the rural setting. They usually leave before
17.00 to continue celebrations In sultable locations
pradominantly local licensed businesses where guesis are
staying overnight thereby avolding residential nolse
disturbancs, driving under the influsnce, plus helping the
local economy. Temporary Event Licences were applied for
as needed as this plcnic site squates to an outdoor
community centre for resldents. See also 7. i

The proposed activitles are unclear and the appilcation
reads as a bianket llcence for any alcohol relatad activity
whereas none is sultable here,

"You should give fimings using the 24-hour clack and only
give detalls for days of the week when you Interid the
premises to be used for the licensable activities In
question.

“‘Occaslonal” Is vagus but also Implies a temporary licence
- the boxes are on the form for that and ticking 7 days per
waek 10.00-23.00 without constraint and stating the
premises will be used for “non-standard timings™ Is too
broad. There's no evidence of abllilty to-safely manage this

'scale of operetion. Even temporary licances require proper

risk assessmeant Including fire, trafflc & event management
plans etc., lettars sent to residents stipulating dates and
imes of the event and a telsphone number for
Environmental Health. Notices would be erected waming
residents. Leaving thls to chance and walting for public
disorder after an Impropeﬂy managed svent Is negligent.
See also M. ;

Box L: hours premises are open to the public

Whila this may Include times where no licensabla activities
take place, it Is Important for responalble authorities,
intereatsd parties and the licensing authority to know how
long your premises 1s open In'addition to the imes where
licensable activities will take place. For example, it might
be necessary and proportionate 1o ensure that licenseble

- activitles finlsh In good time before the premises closes to

the public to allow orderly departure. You should Indlcate
whather any of the 'seasonal variations’ to and ‘non
standard imings" for licensable activities, would affact the
hours the premises are open to the public, In the spaces
provided. You may also wish to consider whather there will
be any seasonal variations or non-standard timings when
the premises will-be cpen to the public at different times for
nondicensable actlvities

" Tintern Statlon plenic site Is open 24 hours but has always

besn mannad 10.00-16.00 Aprl to October with the !
overflow car park closing 30 minutes before to ensure
orderly and tidy departure and the barrier closed to prevent
INegal overnight vehicles and camping. Walkers and .
famllles often appear then to enjoy the qulst and one group
meet regularly with relatives from further away. Having
extended the closing time to 17.00, departing staff do not
always have time to check the site (not thelr fault) and
most days the overflow Is still open leaving locals to secure
It. Refiscting these houre as standard [e incorrect and this
application s trying to extend hours further.

Changing the licensing hours request by 2 hours from a
08.00 to 10.00 start still with a 23.00 finish doesn't alter the
unacceptable nature. This is classified as a Plenlc Site and
Historie Asset {one listed building has besn used as a
tearoom) to provide refrashments for transit visitors driving
through the valley and stopping for a break at the pionic

‘site, within the guldelines. set by the Couriiryside

Commigslon? in 1868 when thie old rallway line was
designated a plenic elie with nho permiltted change. It was
not Intended and Is not sultable ag a commercial
enterprise.

M: steps to promots the licensing objectives

You ara asked to describe the steps you intend to take to
promote the 4 Iieanalng objectives:

¢ - the prevention of ‘crime and disorder

s public safety

» the preventlon of public nuisance

+ the protection of children from harm

Dreadfully weak presentation (see 8 to 13). The describad
stops are a tick box of adminletrative actions Including
alcohol refusels, Incident book & CCTV recordings (see
also 2.9, 10.4, 12) ell past actions and nothing to prevent
ciime, disorder, publlc nulsance or malntain public & child-..
safety |.8. It does not promote licansing objectives and Is

an Inditement against them. Even ‘nothing beyond exlsting .
health & safety/fire safety requirements’ would have shown

| the applicant has considered the objectives but of course

- # Uttimetely subsumed into-Natursl Resources Wales

2

Page 50




this cannot be stated bacause they haven't and fallure

would constitute an offence under the Act. : .

There is no evidence of the conslderation of risks and what
can be done fo mitigate them, Nelther the organisation nor
applicant appaar to understand risks to the licensing
objectlves snd examples hereln of where inappropriate use
of the plcnic stia can cause crime, disorder, public
nulsance and tisks to public safety support no licence, We
hope neither operate a licence currently {cannot check as
the public reglster Is still inoperative, noted the problem
has been escalated). Gensral consensus Is that if this had
been a private business presenting this poorly-concelved
application it would never have gone this far.

2.9 Plans

The plan of the premises needs to meet the requirements
set out in the act and the Licansing Act 2003 to show the
following: ,

the extent of the boundary of the bullding, If relevant,
and any extemnal and Internal walls of the bullding -
and, I different, the perimeter of the premises .

- the location of polnts of acesss to and agress from th
premises )
the locatlon 'of escape routes from the premises
In a case whore the premises I8 used for more than
one exleting llcensable activity, the area within the
premises used for each activity -
fixed structures (Including fumniture) or similar objects
temporarily in & fixed location {but not furniture) which
may Impact on the abllity of Indlividuals on the
premises to use exiis or escape routes without
Impediment . .
In & case where the premises includes a raised area,
the location and height of each area relative to the
floor .
In'a case where the premises Includes any steps,
stairs, the locatlon of the steps, stairs :
In a cass where the premises includes any room or

the rocom or rooms _
the location and type of any fire safety and any other

| safety equipment, Including If applicable marine safety

| Unless you have previously agreed with the relevant

licensing authority In writing thet an alternative scale plan ls

acceptable to it, the plan should be drawn in standard
scale, where 1 millimetre represents 100 millmetres. -

rooms contalning publlc convenlances, the location of

As we're proposing the applicstion Is rejecied we've not
addressed all of these but more information |s contalned
below and In brief the plan-does not meet requirements:

the liconsed area Is not just the tearcom and
carrlages but outdoors with pichic aress with heritage
assets that risk damage as well s the protected
meadows

no scale fo ellow a conaldered raview of the premlses:
beth “bulldings” are too small for'those hosted now let
alone up to 500 people as are the plcnic areas
adjacent :

no ldentification of whers different licensed activities
would take place

there are raleed areas

there are steps

no mention cf the tollets

unclear coverage of fire equipment, no mention that
with & full car park a fire engine would struggle to gain
access; no mention of safety equipment for drunk
customers by the river (none of which has been
needed until this)

The desaription remains Inadequate and the plan ie a

poorly hand-drawn note without scale or specifications. An

unlimited licence allowing 500-pacple events cannot be
granted on minimal information with no risk assassmerits
espacially when the Intention is for drinkers to splll

-outdoors Into plenlg site & meadows {see also 2.4 & 2.6),

This plan presents premises where no alcohol ls consumed
outside which Is contrary to the outdoors wording of the
application and without CCTV alcohol cannot be ecld or
consumed beyond the plan area; although CCTV hae
suddenly appeared at Tintern Statlon It does not cover all
21 acres and nor should It In & plcnic site, playground and
public meadows In a rural locatién. See eleo 10.4. more
evidence on Inappropriateness of a licence,

LICENSING ACT 2003 POLICY STATEMENT 2020°

Reaqulremant

|

- Reprasentation

i 4, Fundamental principles
4.2 the Licensing Authority will primarily focus on the direct

membere of the public llving working ot engaged in normal
activity In the area concemad.

impact of the actlvities taking place atlicensed premises on

This area Isn't a city or town it's a mix of refirad pecple and
small often famlly businessas making a living from tourists
enjoying the unlque peace ‘sitting quistly In the Wye Valley
AONE, Tintem.Is & wonderful piace In which to live, ralse
families.and erjoy the spirit of communfly ... visitors who
pass this way each year seeking the renewal which comes
from & short time spent In Its sumoundings.™

The privately owned businesses In this village rely on
tourism, are struggling through thls pandsmic and a service
businass of a counci should not be using lts position [n the-
public sactor to deplete that trade. Local gouncillors are
rightly staunch advocates of this and the preasrvation of
this heritage area. See 10.1013. -

"8, Zoning and licensing hours

5.2 As part of Iis licensing policy, the licensing authority
may also wish to conglder the use of alternative measures
‘guch as fixed cloged times and zoning

A premises licance allows alcohol fo be sold and
consumed on that premises and not In outside space, here

"a plenic site. The Ant-Social Behaviour, Crime & Pollclig

3 4 section 14.6 refars to 20.24 which does not exist
4 Tintern viiage website

Page 51




Act 2014 Introduced public spaces protection orders which
allows an authority to désignate areas where antl-goclal
behavlour such as strest drinking will be prohibited: this is
a publlc picnic site and meadows not sultable as a beer
garden.

5.3 The Authority considers that it Is vital to create an
appropriate balance between the economic needs of
licensed premises and the rights of local resldents to be
able to enjoy a reasonable degree of peace and qulet at
nolse-sensitive timea and other pereons not exparience
early fall out of the night-ime economy.

This area Is nolse-senaitive 24-7. See 10. and 11,

By ite nature a picnic site /park has areas accessible to the
public that are hidden and at a distance which make
control Impossible and ne lighting as day tums to evening.
Addltional lighting woulki be detrimental to the environs
{see 11.2) making It Impossible to'guarantee public safety.
Staff will not ba able to monltor outdoor drinking across 21
acres. CCTV cannot be erectad across |t and would be too
Tate to prevent an incident, which is why designated plcnle
silas are not developed as anything else and are protected.

5.4 because of the problems experlenced In some focal
cominunlities In Monmouthshire arising from the availabliity
of alcohol for aale at local shops for consumption off the
premiges this Licensing Authority has declded that it will
not adopt this general position but Instead will-expect
appllcants and licence-holders fo trade alcohol at hours -
which are appropriate to their particular local environment.

There are no licensing hours appropriate to this rural and
protected family plcnic shte; H's & major change of use.

-Llcence to.23.00 means paople will carry on drinking

afterwards and can aven buy supplies in the gift shop to do
that; nc one to supervise with no ime for steff to move -
drinkers, clear litter etc. See 10 and 11. '

5.7 groups of people congregated and have caused antl-
soclal behaviour. Applicants should very carefully consider

the appropriateness of salling alcohel during early moming .

or late evening hours.

The sale of alcohol at any time and particularly befdre
midday and after 17.00 on this plenic site Is negligent. See
10.1, 10.6 and 11.7 . '

5.8 Drinking up time/cooling down time: During this time |
muslic volume may be reduced, customers may finlsh thelr
drinks & make arrangements for transportation from the
pramiges. The Councll considers that a 30 minute drinking
up time will assist in the gradual dispsrsal of customers &
consequently reduce any potential negative Impact on area

The applicant hasn't considered this.” See Box L. above

Tearoom and camiages staff have left by 17.00 and do not
always have time to chack the whole site, clear litter and
lock the overflow car-park. A 23.00 close means a very late
clear up, lock-down of the site and will adversely affect the
core users and Impact the area. See 6. to 13. :

8. Commerclal demand .

8.1 The commercial demand for-additlonal premises
licences (as distinct fiom cumulative Impact) will not'be a
matter foi the Licansing Authority. These matiers would be
a spocific consideration for the local Planning Authority
taking Into ccount the demands of the liconsed trade and
market demancds

- Site: and Deslgnated Historlc Asset and eelling. alcohol here

There Is no market demand for licensed trade in this plenie
area & park and.this licence Is being proposed by MCC for
MCG which Is anti-competitive to the existing licenssed
trade In Tintern. As presented It is In danger of appsaring
lke a public governing body setiing up a commercial
businees and approving Its own licences etc. In areas
which overlap with many existing Tintern businessea
{including those that already cater for & after weddings)
whilst rulning & designated plcnic elte, lts protected
meadows & conserved grassiand and historic listed assets.

If unconcerned about reputation risk there le certalnly a risk
of conflict of interest /democragy which the Public Services
Ombudsman for Wales was aet up to avold.

This Is net just a licence application but @ major change of
asset class and changs of use: Tintam Station s a Plenic

is whelly inappropriate. How can MCC grarit lts department
a licence which would normally have to be approved as a
beer garden and wouldn't be because of its designated and
historlc status. MCC aceounts for Tintern Station as a
heritage aseef; It [s not & lelsure centre or sccial club.

Resldents were unsure If the weakness of the application
reflacted incompetence or bellef that it would be ticked
through without question {particularly when the originat-
notice was Ineffectually used), as part of a-larger schems.
The latter has been confirmed by those who are/wers
Involved that it's neglect caused by disinterest In key
herltage* aspects of the plcnic site so plans for a more
commerclal business can be Introduced, the slcohel
licence being the start, and this Is confirmed In budgets
and plans. el

Almost 70 yesrs of experlence has been lost with the
resignations of dislliusionsd ataff, and the many and
hardworking volunteers who have been told they're no
Tonger needed and the lack of interest in presarving history
i.0. anything that lan't doamed money-making. .

Thera Is demand for:

" the train; money spent on overnight storage and it was ready to be
run sociall, distanced but now confused children etand = the

§ FRS102 ‘maintained principally for their coniribution to knowledge &nd culture'

4

Page 52



tracks - maintained by volunteers - meking frain nolses

. the £4/2 children’s tralis which were taken down and repiaced with
a £4.50 activity pack that most famllies' of 2-4 cennot afford when
they coms with thelr homemade pienic .

. £ gift shop selling toys and sweets cheap enough for children's
pociet money, Carriages were refurbished and ready - with &
minlature model rallway complated by voluntsers - before this
seasoh started yet they ara rarsly opsh or aven attendad. They
oan atll sall higher-and home and touriat gifts for viskors with

money.

«  Artexhbiions and craft fayres In the aignal box: prior users say
rental increanes have priced them out but they still come to paint.
Visitors coming for those svents normally spend monay in the
tearcom .

. a Tourlst Information Centre {it's on sat-nav as one) to anwver
queations and provide mape, sell books elc.

» safe graan spacs: Green Flag ewards are open to freely
socassible parks and those awarded benedt from external funéing
and grants that recognise the sward se a standard, for example,
the Herltage Lottery Fund, Tintarn Station has applied and won
sinca 2008 so why not apply for Green Heritage Shte Accreditation
and broaden the grant nat.

MonLife concems gver “footfall” and calculating spend.per
person “It's often pence and not enough® are misplacad:
the tearcom has only baen open 3 months and the gift
shop Is clossd. The focus ls on quick money when there's
plenty at Tintern Station for Incoma f It's presarved but no
Infrastructure In a plcnic site for any mora than that This Is
not & place for corporate exploitation It’s a picnic slte and
gelling high price alcchol brings licensing risks which are
too high for thie rural end vuinerable area. '

¢  Complaints have been mede about the Wys Vallsy AONE carved
wooden signs that were cut down to make way for a MonLlife
vamlon at Tintemn Station and st the Lower Wireworks {not “Just a
car park” but aleo Tintem history). Its @ heritage site-and should
remain in keeping with an AONB with a reputation for pressrving
the natural and piciumsague not a lurid red & pjnk sign (not MonLHe
grasn colours nor herltage oclours of RGB/rosswood) which Infers
cheap Inferior tourlem, reminiscent of an amusements laleure park,
and dossn't even give opening timas but ls corporate advertising
with webaite & small detalle. The biack-and-while branding of
Tintemn Station Is part of Its listed aeset status where ‘group. value
specifies the name board on the station . The same type .
of notices at the entrance may not be original {stll researching) but
ahything that reflects the heritege status should bs preserved,
Elther this hasn't bean ressarched or It's being lgnored. .

¢  Platform flower bads, fubs and hanging baskets used to be tanded
and wetered; ross bushes planted under local guidance on how:
the pletform looked whan trains ran and Tintern won best kept -
pletfortn In the 1800a for iis colourful flowars - these have been left
o wither and no effart on maintenance.

&  The Circls of Legends stahiss creatad from grants but not
malntained and ware rétting and In danger of disintegrating o
Tintern voluntesrs organised fundralsing for chemicals for trasting
and the sculptor created a new haad for one st & reduced cost.
They raisad £700 to cover this as MonLtfe hedn't "maney or ime"
for it. They wers also told to look afier remaining supplies which
wotlld be “thrown away”® when other newer staiues would need
freatment. The Tres of Life wae to be renovated but was choppad
and kicked Into & diteh - voluntesrs tried to rescus but couldn't ERt it
up the stesp siope.

7. Aleohol Harm

7.2 Research has repeatadly shown that the econemic,
geographical and temporal availablitty of alcohel has a
significant effect on the level of alcohol related harms,
including health harms. Research and reaHife experiments
have shown that the rangs of times and days alcohol Is

- avallgble for-sale has a significant Impact on the harms

caused by aleohol.

MCC used to have a zero-tolerance poficy to alcohol and
wouldn't countenance it on any of lts green sites, We ’
understand staff have been assaulted by drunk vigHors in
the past highlighting that aelling alcohol here will
exacerbate that sort of behaviour which Is negligent. Staff
have witnessed or fourid evidence of drug use, drug

* dellvery, alcohol, llegal camping and inappropriats sexual

bahaviour. Again alcohol sales will fuel this which ls
unaccaptable for a family picnic site with children.

Sadly past weddings had problems with customers drinking
toc much, The councll having a licence and selling alcohol
Is condoning and encouraging unacceptable bahaviour,

7.3 Ressarch has demonstrated that the most effective and
cost-affective approach to tackle the harms from alcohol
misuge I to reduce the affordabllity, avallabllity of and
access to alechel.

This Is a plcnic site where tea coffee and soft drinks are
sold and MCC should not be changing the use of a mainly
slcohol-free zone.

"7.5 Alcohol data sharad by Public Health Wales 2019
Indicates that Monmouthshire lotal authority area has: The
of adults self-raporting hazardoue drinking
when compared to all local authority areas In Wales, and

MonLHe ls meant to be a servica group “to support =
resllient, living and active environments for all ... focus Is

on enabling health, activity, ecosystem” not a commerclal
buglness ruining heritage assets for money with MCC as

part of the'Welsh covernmant condoning drinking by




{12.8%) compared to all local authorty areas In Wales.

profiting in this way.

7.6 Within the context of promoting the four licansing
objectives, the Licensing Autharity expects applicants to
propose licensing conditions to mitigate the impact thelr
premise may have on the health and well-being of thelr
customers, the nelghbourhood and the wider community.

The sffect of licensable activities at-a plcnic site and -

" heritage asset is a dispreperilonate and unreasonable

impact on the health and well-belng of this nhelghbourhood
and wider community, Sea also 11.

7.7 The Licensing Authority expects appiicants to consider
and mitlgate the harm by Including licensing conditions
when their premise la close to the location of freatment
sorvices, and areas where children and young people may
congregate, such as schools, youth clubs and parks.

The site Includes a playground where there are often
children after 17.00 and the whole platform and carriages
area Is a park where families heve picnics or barbecues.

Seealso 11, 12, 13

9. Licensing Objectives

9.2 The Licensing Authority will t'harefnre continue o work In partnarshlp with its neighbouring authoritles, the Police,
Health Board, Immigration, Safer Monmouthehire Group, local businesses, licensees and local people towards the

promotion of the objectives.

“10. Prevention of crime and disorder

10.1 Licensed premisss, espaclally those offering late
night/early moming entertalnment, alcohol and refreshment
for large numbers of paople, can be a source of crima and
dlsorder problams..

There [s nothing In the application to protect the area and
resldents from anfl-social behaviour which would Inavitably
arise and place a strain on aiready scarca police resources

Owing to the nature of the one-way In approach and
narrow drive and. Station House sharing that access there

-will be more nolee and disturbance from large numbers

entering the plcnic site and Ioitering, This year after the
Greenway openad there wére two separata Instancee of
sober people urinating and defecating cutside the house
{the tollets ware open) and alcohol aokd here will fuel
problems further leading 1o increased unacceptable
behaviour &f this kind and crime.  See also 12.3

10.4 The Licenses/applicant shouk also use their own
axperience and knowledge of thelr customers and
locations

Is thers CCTV, and, If so what are the areas coversd?

Are there restrictions of dtinks belng taken outside?

Ne evidence of the applicant’s experience and knowledge
of this location and ite customers; those who did have
experience have left and know that this plcnic slte and
heritage asset ls-unsultable for a licence. The tearoom has.
only been open under MonLife management for 3 menths,
the woman running It are very goad but it's all baen during
the pandemic and most during lockdowns so there is no
experence of hospitality here let aione opening it up fo an
alcohol market. There are no mitigations proposed to
prevent excassive alcohol consumption snd noise /
behaviour lasues and crime. Staff have sald management
behind the plans rarely visit and don't know and
understend the plcnic site, hertage or the village. No-one
Involved lives in Tintern or they would understand the
negative impact and unsultability of the'location.

There are few If any taxl services that will service Tintern
so t's a car joumney or long walk/oycle for visttors. Only
local people can come to the site without driving,
advocating events where pecple will be drinking and
driving representing a clear risk to the licensing objective
prevention of crime and disorder, Pollce and authoritles will
be well aware of the problems from drink-driving in the
village. For example, in the last year thers have been at
loast 4 cases of drink-driving incldents at this Parva end of
the village causing serious damage outside publlc houses,
even a dead body found [n a fleld, and even more on the
junction of Tintern Statlon drive with the . There wil
be others we don’t know, '

CCTV doas not cover all the areas where drinkers could
congregate e.g. along the platform by the traln, the
playground and not even behind the bullding, tollets and
carriages. |s there CCTV Inside the tearoom?

Thera are no restrictions and customars can move
outdoors In the plcnic slte and heritage areas, into the
protected meadows and river or around neighbouring
properties - gll in the dark there is po lighting - Imposasible
{o move on/control. '

"10.5 Prevertable alcohol-related attendances and:
admisslons have a negative Impact cn limited NH8
resources, staff and other patients.

| Drunkenness often leads to accldents or Injuries from

violence, resulting In attendance at smergency
depariments and use of ambulances. Some incldents will
be reported to pollce, many not. Such Information Is
relevant to the public safsty objective and crime & disorder
objective. Particularly pertinent during this pandemic and
MCC would be seen as adding to already overetretched ,

resources when our First Minister Is striving to protect.

Page 54




[10.8 The Authortty will endeavour to reduce crime and
disorder throughout the Gounty In atcordance with Its
statutory duty under s.17 of the Crima and Disorder Act
1988. ’

MCC has a duty to consider the Impact of a licensing . |
declslon in favour of lts own department, leading to crime
and disorder including antl-social and other behaviour
adversely affacting the environment on a picnic site It
owns; communlty councillors know the locality and can
represent the views of thelr residents.

Records will note Inetances of drug use and alcohol
consumption that have caused problems Including
vandaliam on the picnic site and warranted Intervention,
and an alcohol licence will encourage unsupervised
drinking and disturbance at any time. The tolléts are closed
every evening to prevent the same.

Once It Is known that aleohol, expensive/high-end products
are on slte It will be aven mors vulnerable to theft which of
course will flow Into surrounding houses and villages. The
pollce will know we've already had a number of break-Ins
In the area Including Tintemn Statlon In the past.

11 Prevention of public nulsance

11.1 Licensed premises have significant potential to Impact
adversely on persons living and working (including those .
camying on business) In the area around the premiees, and
- also further afleld through public nulsances that aries from

thelr operation. It is therefore Important that In considering-
the promotion of this licansing objective, Licensing
Authortties and Responsible Authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable actlvities at the spacific premiges on these
parties which may.be dlsproportionats and unreasanable

This Ie & plenic site and protectsd wikiflower/grasaland
which was set up for people to enjoy a plcnic with fiends
or family who couldn’t afford to pay to eat out and a safe
place for ¢hildren In the playground and on the platform,

Tintern will ba losing something very speclal and unique; It
may be considered “outdated” by MonLife but that's Its
charm and famllies have bsen eoming here for 50 years for
that experlence. Income can exist alongelde the plcnice
and famiiles the two are not mutually exclusive but the
latter would be pushed out by crowds and alcohol drinkers.
Resldents use the tearcom to meet friends and famlly, -
have meetinga and more o since the new menu, The
tearoom was closed one day last week and the carpark
and plcnlc areas were full deaplte that. Calculating “spend
per person” at a picnic site ls unacceptable It's not a
commerclal venue and using alcohol to Increase spend is
negligent and encouraging drinking and anti-social
behaviour. This is a protected asgset. See also 6.

Walkers, Joggers, dogs (Tintern and the tearoom are dog-
frisndly) and chlldren are on site dally and alcohol and
large events'would interfere with that causing public
nulsance from unreasonable behaviour, nolse, vandalism,
liter and evan river pollution danger of people or bottles
etc. falling In as the site adjoins the Wye. Motor blkers
have always siopped there and are coming back again
now that breakfast rolls-are on the menu. Tintemn hollday
lote at this end of the village were starting to market the
tearoom as a peaceful place for breakfast. All users would,
be unreasonably nulsanced by drinkers and disruptive
large groups.

Nolss, littering Including potentlal for broken glass, damege
1o listed and cther heritage assets or protected wildflower
meadows and conserved grassland, and any other
unacceptable behaviour can apill out into the extenslon car
park where vehlcles will be moving, the back of Station
House private residence or onto the busy A486 road.

Menlife have already started to wam users of private
events and the need to "chack first”. They cannot block
public foctpaths: a National Trall, the Wye Valloy Walk,
pasges through the carriages and tearoom areas and there
s @ public footpath all along the river. These are public  ~
rights of way and users should not be blocked or'scared to
proceed faced with an event of drinkers. And tha
community plenlc areas and protected meadows are open
to locale 24 hours a day 7 days a week and not a “venue”
to be booked for private groups. Agaln, we've heard other
MonLife sltes are being closed for events and some users
of Tintern Statlon have been told “free this tne”,

[719.2 Matters glving rise to ‘public nuisance’ are malnly
accepted to Include Issues relating to noiss, light pollution,
odour and lliter. [t may also arise as a result of the adverse
affects of dust, Insects, accumulations or any other matter
which Is determined te have an adverse impact on the
fiving and working environment of other perscns living and
working In the area of the licenced premises.

-affecting those Iiving here and will lllegally damage the bats

See 10, 11.3, 11.5t0 11,10 .

There are no strest lights Iy this. area nor should there be,
any additional artificlal light after 16.00 Is light poliution

and other nationally scarce Red DataBook protected
species at Tintsm Statlen Including mammals - darmice -
and lepldoptera: Scarce Hook-tip and Fletcher's Pug mothe
are monltored on the small-leaved lime prevalent at the
Station. Wildiife aroup:= have reqletered concems about

Page 55



additional light poliution and the adverse Impact on the
other mammailla, birdg (land and river) that locals doh't
publicise but enjoy when thé tearoom is closed and vislitors
who don't know how to cbserve them with care have gone
home.

*For reai dark sky remoteness, stay in one-of our rural
holiday properties ... no atresilights® - we have that at this
end of Tintemn and resldents and hollday guests come here
for it: they can st outside In the dark and look up at the
stars while listening to the owls, but not If there areg bright
lights at the Statlon and musle, nolse and drunken.voices
drowning the wikilife.

There are airsady problsms with overflowing litter bine
where the picnlc site cannot cope with Increased visitors
from the Greenway and It would only get worse with
additicnal alcohol products {users won't look for bins when
drunk).

11.3 The Licansing Authority racognlse the key [Inks to
health and well-being from public.nulsance In tarms of
disturbed sleap, stress causad by nulsance and pollution,
Disturbed sleap and stress can add to residents’ mental
and physical heatth Issues, and thelr wider wellbeing. Lack
of sleep can have an Impact an the Immuna system and
can contribute to heart disease and diabetes. Lack of sleep
can also contribute to anxiety and deprésslon. Stress can
confribute to anxlety and depression, and cardio-vascular
diseases. Applicants should consider the potentlal Impact
their premise may have on public nulsance particulardy
from noise and put in place mitigating measures.

‘Statutory nulsance: Injure health or be likely to injurs health ]
from strese or sleep doprivation caused by nolse produced
day or night.

It's  safe and peaceful plcnic slte where the only sounds
competing with the birds and passing traffic are chlldren

" laughing with familles and dogs barking. .

The tsaroom has no sound proofing and nor should k be
Interfered with as a listed historic bullding so any nolss or
music will not be muffied and residents will be disturbed.

11.4 The Liceneing Authorlty expects applicants for
premises licences and club premises certificates io have
made relavant enquiries and conslderations about the local
area before submitting thelr application. The purpose of
this Is to enable the applicant to conslder the moet
appropriete controls for potentlal Incluslon In the operating
schedule with a view to ensuring thelr activities do not
undermine the licensing objective with regard to the
prevention of public nulsance. It is Important to recognise
that the Impacts of licensed activity are not contalned
within a bullding. inevitably there is a wider impact as
peopls travel to and from the premises or.congregate
outside whilst It Is in operation. Nulsance Is best managed
by careful consideration of the sultabllity of the selected
slte and any necessary mitigation &t an early stage.

. - (LY

No evidence that any of this has been done, In fact it's
been acknowledged that communication should have taken
place and we've been fold the aim was fo push this through
quickly knowing there would be resistance before enscting -
wider plans. The Impact-of licensed activity In a heritage
building and outdoors In a plenic area will Impact all
nelghbours and the wider area as people travel to and from
the pramises and congragate outdoors.

Tintern Station abuts the A486 and there wers no notices

‘there or anywhere else across the 21 acres. After.the inltlal

mismanagement by MonLie new signs want up although
stlll bullding-centric l.e. many walkers didn't see them,

-Luckily this area Is very communicative and news travels

particulary the bad kind, If they'd talked to local counclliors
who know and use the picnlc sita / herltage asset they'd
have been fold |t la not viable.

11,5 Applicants will be encouraged to demonsirate In their
Operating Schedule that sultable and sufficlent meesures
have been Identified and will be Implemented and
maintained to prevent public nulsance. When a sultable
slie is ldentifled, operating schedules shouid be prepared
on the basis of a risk assessment of the potentlal sources
of nulsance posad by the premises oparation 1o those who
may be Impacted by their activities. The operating
schedule should demonstrate an understanding of the level
of risk of nulsance and Include posliive measures to
‘manage any potentlal risks.

The Operating Schedule does not address publlc nuieance,
description of the premises |s vague with no reference to
the proximity of nelghbours, arid there's no risk.
management ¢.g. visltors can leave Tintern Station with
alcohol purchasas and walk anywhere In the plcnic site
Including the benches, playground, car park, or driye Into "
the village. No-one Involved In managing this lives In
Tintern or they would have realsled the negative impact.

See also 2.4, 2.6, Mand 2.9

11.6 The Licensing Authority recommends that licensess

apply a high standard of control to minimige the potentlal

for any public nuisance that may arise from their operation

of tho premises, particularly where:

e they are sltuaied In a residentlal or nolse sensitive
area; or

&  exitended r.;panlng hours are proposed.

The Ilcanee would undermlne the preventlon of public
nulsance. This location Is rural In nature where background’
nolse levels are extremely low, exacerbated by belng In a
valley with an echo effect from the aurrounding hills. Any
events, particularly open alr, will lead {o disturbance
espoclally by drunk customers who are audible - Inside and
outdoors - fo nelghbouring properties, causing significant
disturbance and creating a detrimental effect to local
residents” in spring and summer when windows are open
and year-round when residents are enjoying or working in
thelr gardens. The location Is a nolse senaitive habltat and
net fit for purpose.

Station House may be the closest residence (ihe
Stationmaster's house has been there as long as Tintern
Station) and certainl? in relation to shared boundaries and

¢ Forest of Dean & Wye Vallay Tourism

'Councﬂ:hlwndﬂyundstmEumpunconmﬂonmmmnﬂbmmpmhdmmofamammmmuamﬂymmma)

Page 56




.affected by any new nolse Including outdoor drinking. It's

drive access, but there are other private residences at
NP16 7NX and closast village Brockweir. They may be In
Cloucastershire but this Is & border and being In. the vicinly
they will be adversely affected by licensable acllvities on
this picnic site particularly NP18 7NG, Quayside & |
Underhill. Other immediate residents on both sides of the
river Wye Include farmers with livestock harmed by nolse |
after 17.00.

The Forest of Dean Dlstrict Councll has complaints from
thelr residents In Woodcroft & Tutshlll, situated within a
mile of Monmouthshire venues. Applying the same critaria
here, most homes and businesses In Tintern will be

not only nulsence to nelghbours but residentlal guests In
B&Bs and hollday lets in the Inmediate and adjoining
areas, sold on the basls of coming to the peaceful Wye
Valley in an AONB whers sounds of wildiife prevall L.e.
dameging Tintem's tourism. It's not enough to take income
from the liconsad businesses but to adversely impact the
rest of the existing trade is maladministration.

1.0 ...,

11. 7 The Licensing Authority recognises that beyond the
immediate area surrounding the licensed premises the
control that a licence-holder can exert over lis patrons
diminishes and individuals who sngage In antl-soclal
behaviour are accountable In thelr own right. However,
applicants are encouraged to consider the actions they
may take as a responelble licence-holder to mitigate the
potential adverse Impact of patrons. The cperating
schedule should agaln be used to demonsirate an
underatanding of the potential risks and positive measures’
that may be Implamented io manage such issues.

The application doee not addreas this, a demonstrable
misunderstanding of licensing objectives and no mitigation
for the effects of drinkers anywhere In the 21 acres. if's a
Picnic Site and Deslgnated-Historlc Asset whers public
nulganca js a given and will crystallise as scon as alcohol
Is Involved, espacially when Tintern Statlon becomes
known as an easy and remote place for alcohol with no-
one amund at night to do anything about unsociable
behaviour and crime (many tourlsm areas of New Zealand
heve comimunity owned licensing and only allow TENs).

Licensing Authorities are to have regard to the .
requirements of the Wall-belng of Future Generations
{(Waies) Act 2015 specifically as It may relate to the
promotion of the Licensing Objective, the Prevention of -
Publlc Nuisance. It Is clear ... In the Welsh Government's
‘Nolse and Soundscape Actlon Plan 2018-2023" that there
Is recognition of the Impact of nolse. The Licehsing
Authority will have regard to this action plan when
determining applicationa ...

|12, Publlc safaty

| This Act requires Jocal authorities In Wales to think about

- Walﬂng for problems after the fact ls & weste of ime and

the long-term Impact of their decislons, to work better with
people, communities and each cther, and to prevent
persistent problema specifically the prevention of crime &
disorder and public nulsance. It recognises there [e a need
to create appropriate soundscapes - the right acoustic
environment In the right time and. place. This Is the wrong
tims and place, I's a plenic site with heritage assets in a
valley with hills where nolse travels day or night.

money and frankly negligent when local realdents and
counsallors are saying It will not work. Nulsance caused by
this licence would deter visitors from entering the local area
and no steps proposed by the applicant can prevent that
nuleance as it's impossible on a wholly unsultable site.

12.3 Depending on Individual style and characterlstles of
the premises and/or events, the following lssues may be
relevant: . .

¢  The number of people attending the premises/safe
capacity levals, (factors may Include access and
egress, flow around premises, comfort levels, seating
provisions, dance arees, acceasibllify to bars, etc.);

®  The age, condltion, design and layout of the - .
premiaes; Including the means of escaps In case of
an emergency,;

&  The nature of the activities to be provided, In
particular the sale or supply of alcohol and/or the
provislon of music and dancing and whether those
activities are of a temporary or permanent nature;

¢  The hours of operation, differentlating between the .
houre of dpening fram the hours when the llcansable
activities wlill be provided;

s  Customer profile (e.g. age, disai:lllt_‘y sic.);

" drive and the altercation and bad language ticked the nolss

- conslderation ancther element of a picnic site that has

There will be an increase In traffic in a namow drive with no
pavement or lighting which Is a public safety Issue and
danger to drivers, walkers, runners, children, wildlife. In .-
July a bicycle and some padestrians had a near miss - no
physical Injuries for the child but not unusual in this 6mph

poliution box. These aspects have not been taken into

never baen intended to be an event or alcohol venue.

The drive and car parking is for a plcnic site; it would not
cope and cannot be altered further without Impading the
plenic areas which will lead to the following (all of which
have happened In the past If large events attempted):

®  double parking on the one-way In drive; thers are-no
other vehlcle exits for smergency services to enter,

®  blocking Statlon Houss gates and again emergency
. services,

e -parking on the A466 on a dangerous bend, where
although the speed jimit has been reduced to 40mph .
there have been at least & bad accidents In the last 3
years; in fact In Spring 2018 a car travelling toc fast
ploughed through fences and trees to avoid a collision
end would have otherwise landed on the tearoom,

&  and any nearby drives from the Nurtons & other
private homes, the brewery and sculpture garden to
Welsh Water's drive and further to Parva Vineyard,

St Michael's church, Fryer's Wharf/Parva Farmhouse

Page 57



& Wye Valley Hotal - residents along here are already

having to use traffic cones to protect properties and

pedestrians which shouldn't be necessary, more so
. on a busy A-road where cars speed, .

that's without Including coach parties and dellvery lorries,

refuse collection and the postman trying to gain access.
Parking Is already a problem 1n Tintern. Experlenced staff
(see 6. and 10.4) were always ready with cones and
notices tp protect the drive and gateways and stop
dangerous double parking. Thers were enough of them to
waich the car parking bulid'up and move vehicles who mis-
parked just io ba close to the tearoom. Ttils Is not
happening now and that's without a licence. it's
irresponsible to know of traffic and parking problems
already occurring in Tintem that risk residents’ safety &
exacarbate It at 8 MCC owned area.

Tintern has an elderdy populaton who use the slie as &
safe and protected space as do smell groups of vulnerable
adults and children on day-trips to & safe space free from
discrimination. They'd feel scared and excluded in &
different environment with drinkers and nolse. And when
staff depart leaving visitors drinking there are no
businesses right next to the plenic slte to-watch the
neighbourhoed, only local resldents.

See also 10.1, 10.4 and 11

13, Protection of children from harm

13.7 Children and young people are also more vulnerable
to certaln harms in licensed settings. They heve higher
levels of vulnerability and risk assoclated with being on
licensad premises that need to be consldered and
appropriately addressed In licensing policles, practices and
processes. The Licensing Autharity also recognise the
serlous Impact of parental alcohol misuse on children at
every age, and the long-term consequences (.e. adverse
childhood experiences).

This Is a designated Plcnic Site and Historic Listed Asset
whare children run freely and play and no-one should be
encouraging them to be In & liconsed premises or around
any adults consuming alcohol when In charge of children or
worse driving. It happens but a councll should not be
Implementing It for profit. The application does not convey
how access to the premises Is restricted or prohiblted to
children and the vulnerable to protect them other than -
mentioning that alcohol will not ba sold to children. Ii's not
Just preventing sales to‘them It's protecting them from

-unacceptable behaviour which sadly comes with alcohol.

"13.8 To eupport the aga-verification process the Authority
strongly recommended that pramises have the following
measures in place to ensure age veriflcation for sales:

¢  That the designated premlses supervisor shall ensure
that, ‘as far as ls reasonably practical, alcohol is
displayed in an area which can be constantly
monitored or supsrvised by staff, separate from goods
likely to be purchasad by persons.under 18.

“The alcohellc gifts that are already on display on shelves in
the tearoom are In the seating area and cannot be '
constantly observed by staff who are working at the {llls
lsaving problems after the fact e.g. with theft.

14.1 The Licensing Authority will expect applicante to
address the licensing objectives In their operating schedule
having regard to the type of premises, the licensable .
ectivities to be provided, the operational procedures, the
nature of the location and the needs of the local
community. In this way, these with a right to make
representations or objections are able to fully assess Ihe
factors that may affect them. -

| The epplication does not fully address objectives, the

operating achedule hes no regard to the Plenic Site and
Historlc Assets, nor the nature of the locatlon or the needs
of the local community whera no-one wants a licensed
premises here.

Tintem Station Ie a herlitage site preserving the cld rallway
line walting room, ‘carriages, signal box etc. and not a
visitor atiraction In the sense of a theme park. it's a plenlc
slte and local park for Imnmediate and nearby residents
including dog walkers {from daylight 05.00 until & Including
the dark) end thoss unable to pay to eat out but enjoying

.family meals outdoors for free. It may attract visiors but

they've always been ancouraged to respect the unique,
peace and tranquilliity of the area Including ficra and fauna.

'17.2 The Licensing Authority will elso have cognisance to
the following leglslation when It decides to diacharge ts
responsibilities under the Licensing Act. This list s not
exhaustive:

¢  Environmental Protection Act 1990 which deals with
nolsa and nulsance

Statutory nulsance: unreasonably and substantlally
Interfere with the use or enjoyment of @ home or other
premisas - specifically mentions gardens I.e. outdoor
space, ever dogs barking which happens here but ls
acceptable at a Plcnic 8ite and Designated Historlc Asset
whereas muslc and slcehol Is not. Resldents are not
unreascnable and Have never complained about Intruder
alarma going off late at night, the use of a loydspeaker,
people shouting across the drive aarly moming,
accumulations of Iliter, use of an aerlal drone, the new
parking mater with a-vary bright light, or any other of the
issuas mentioned hereln. See aiso11

28.1 All new and variation applications should incorporate
an ‘operating schedule’ which outlines how the pramises

Ottier simllar picnle/ herttage asset / famlly venues do not

| hold an alcehol licence but apply for a Temporary Events
| Notice EN| a8 needed. No-cne shoukd be able to sell

| wlll be operated, This should include detalls of how the

10

Page 58



applicant will promota the four licensing objectives and “alcohol 7 days & week from 10,00-23.00 at outdoor avents

reduce any potantial negative Impact from the operation of | that have never been undertaken here and which have not

thelr business on the local community, depending on the been risk assessed (Including fire, traffic & event :

type of premises, location and proflle of customera. management plans atc.) MonLlife used the picnic slte
argument when other businesses complained about them
selling refreshments during lockdown and can't have It both
waye. If reputational damage lan't perceived as & risk ihe
likellhood of alcohel related. crime or nulsance with the
potential for abuse of power must give MCC cause to
pause as the press would have a field day particularly the

first ime something goes wrong.
26.2 In completing an operating schedule, applicants are The minimum amount of information has been put forward.
expected to have regard to this statement of licensing The application doea not fully address objectives, the
policy and to demonstiate suitable knowledge of their local | operating schedule gives no detells on how the negative
area Impact on the local community will be addressed and

certalnly no knowledge of the locel area s demonstrated or
Fho applleation qulte simply wouldn't have been submitted.

Conclueion

The applications have besn Incomplete and mislsading and avidence a worrying Jack of understanding of licensing - any
alcohol sales and large events at this Plcnic Site and Designated Historlc Asset are Inappropriate and Imesponslble. In
fact it doean't warrant commities time and dellberation and locele belleve & private applicant would have been told to
withdraw. We wonder why this plcnlc and heritage site |s controlled by a lelsure service and not a dedicated heritage
protection and countryside concem. Perhape Tintern Station should be considered as a candidate site for protection
under the Monmouthshire Replacemaent LDP or preserved as a village asset. ’ '

We're sncouraged to see that the Wye Vallsy AONB 2021.Management Plan seeke to mitigate adverse Impacts of
tourism activity In Tintern which will hopetfully drew attention to the risk of further damage. Tintern Abbey I8 not the only’
listed =886t In Tintem and there Is an historic link between that, the old rallway station and lower wireworks. it's obvious
but warrants stating that Tintem {g herltage and Its assets should be protected and not treated as tourist attractions to
maka monay, for if they continue to be neglected in this way we lose some of what visitors comie here to see. Thoy must
be protected and preserved as part of our haturel environment and Welsh heritage. MCC are custodlans of these assets
with-a duty to safegusird. ) ’

And please don't respond ‘irrelevant to licensing'; with backgrounde In financlal pollcy arid-government regulation we
undsrstand delinsation of dutles but this ls MCC for MCC and all facts are relevant to-a major change of use so noted for
TCC and other Interested parties concerned about further deterioration.

The application doss not comply with the licensing requirements,there are risks to all four licansing objectives and It
should be rejected. '

11

Page 59



Watts, Taylor J. -

From: _ .

Sent: '09 AUGUST 202 T Tomz .~ = == -

To: Watts, TaylorJ. .

Subject: Licensing application for the Old Station Tintern
Taylor Watts,

Licensing Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council,
‘NP7 BEL

The Old Station, Tintern

| would like to make the following representation against granting the recent licensing application for The Old
Station, Tintern.

In terms of licensing objectives, | would like to note the following:

* the prevention of crime and disorder

- the location is well away from existing facilities, there is no public transport, and there have been recent accidents
caused by dink driving (three such in the last 6 years; most recently involving cars wrltten off outside Wye Valley
Hotel)

- the junctlon for access off the A466 has been the site of numerous accidents, and increasing turning and joining
traffic here can only worsen the likellhood of accidents in the future

* public safety '

- the submitted plan of the premises is just a drawmg of the Inside of the tea room and carriages whereas there will
IIker be alcohol sold and consumed across the site.

- the drawings do not cover aspects of safety that would be fully addressed In a temporary license appllcatlon

- the site is on a number of levels, with no safety feéatures to prevent falls off the edges between levels. During the
day and with plcnlckers this may not be considered a problem, but with alcohol involved and potentially during the
hours of darkness safety becomes a very different issue
‘% the prevention of public nulsance

- as the location is well away from exlstlng facilities, the progress of revellers unlikely to be quiet on their return to
their homes or holiday accommodation .

- the application would allow playing of amplified music, showmg films and plays for up to 500 people etc., between
the hours of 8am and 11 pm

* the protection of children from harm

~the site currently operates as a picnic site endeavourlng to foster a ‘family friendly’ reputation; unless very strictly
monitored, the provision of alcohol in such a place can only worsen the exposure of children to potential harm

| would ‘also like to note: _

- It seems to me that there is a confiict of interest between a council operating a site and that same council
considering whether to licence it for sale and consumption of alcohol

- the application seems anti-competitive with regard to existing licenced premlses in the village and local area
- the site is currently designated as a picnic site, with the designation speclfylng that no change is permitted °

- Tintern Statlon is grade i listed as a Designated Historic Asset, with several items listed for “group value”.

In summary, it seems highly .inappropriate to conslder these premises for licencing for sale and consumption of

alcohol.
Regards,

Page, 60



Watts, Taylor J. ) _

\

From: . .

Sent: 09 August 2021 11:47

To: ‘ Watts, Taylor J.

Subject: Licensing application for the Old Station Tintern
Taylor Watts,

Licensing Officer,

Monmbuthshire County Councll,

NP7 6EL

The Old Station, Tintern
Dear Taylor Watts,

T am really shocked that you would even consider granting this recent licensing application for The Old
Station, Tintern. -

Tintern Station is an award winning picnic site & cafe for families and specifically with their children! They
.run train rides there & a lovely cafe and it is a site in the AONB area which is protected. It is set in a
beautiful haven of beauty by the river. Thereis a residential building close by. '

How on earth could this be allowed! You are putting children at risk and you must be fully aware of the
implications for such a facility. Litter and bottles and takeout junk is strewn all.over our precious .
countryside and so an influx of booze seeking visitors cannot help the raising of awareness of respect for
our natural world.

Families can enjoy the area without the use of booze. We need to be encouraging healthy approaches to
living and not degrade a beautiful & already successful venue for visitors. People should not be encouraged
to associate pleasure with alcohol and at night, wé certainly don't want bouncers and heavies scrutinising the
boozing behaviours. This is an ugly ugly proposal which must be prevented at all costs!

It will bring elements that are undesirable into the area and something special and precious will be-open to
violation. Who stands to make a profit from this exploitation? .

The location is well away from existing facilities & will also detract from other local pubs & their already
compromised businesses through the covid erisis, which have been set for purpose and have been
established over many years.

There is a conflict of interest between a council operating a site and that same council considering whether
to licence it for sale and consumption of alcohol! It is currently designated as a picnic site, with the
designation specifying that no change is permitted. Tintern Station is grade II listed as a Designated Historic
Asset, with several items listed for “group value”.

“There is no public transport, and there have been recent accidents caused by drink driving (three such in the
last 6 years; most recently involving cars written off outside Wye Valley Hotel)- the junction for access off

Page 61



the A466 has been the site of numerous accidents, and increasing turning and joining traffic here can only
worsen the likelihood of accidents in the future.

The progress of revellers is unlikely to be quiet on their return to their homes or holiday accommodation-
the application weuld allow playing of amplified music, showing films and plays for up to 500 people.etc.,
between the hours of 8am and 11 pm! This is out of all proportion and is not a clever trick, even if you
paired it down to half that number! It is an outrage!

The submitted plan of the premises is just a drawing of the inside of the tea room and carriages whereas
there will likely be alcohol sold and consumed across the site. The drawings do not cover aspects of safety
that would be fully addressed in a temporary license application,

The site is on a number of levels, with no safety features to prevent falls off the edges-between levels.
During the day and with picnickers this may not be considered a problém, but with alcohol involved and
potentially during the hours of darkness safety becomes a very different issue.

Drinking, gambling, drugs are all on this spectrum of destroying a healthy community. Monmouth is now
rife with problems and this application is aiding further criminilisation of this addiction patterning with
mental health and drug aid resources being stretched to their limits. Encourage awareness in natural history
and enjoying the beauty of this stunning area. Thére is no need to turn it into a theme park or a booze venue
when the place can be enjoyed in & nurturing family way and for walkers who-are visiting and exercising
their bodies and wellbeing along the We.

Children are not to be put at risk. City people need a more healthy option. Have we learned nothing from

this recent crisis? You in the licensing/planning dept have a great opportunity to envision 8 more balanced
& people/nature friendly world. Let us welcome such a vision.

. Thankyouforreadingti;isinenﬁ;qty,

best wishes,

‘Page 62



Watts, Taylor J.

—_—— e
From:
Sent: - "9 August 2027 T2ZET— -
To: . " Watts. Tavior ).
Cec ) im
-Subject: RE: L|censmg application for the ‘Oid Station Tintern’ ,
Dear Mr Watts

Please note our objections below.

We wholeheartedly: endorse the objections noted below and would add that, this is a site
of historical importance and interest and an irreplaceable amenity in its current form for
the wellbeing of residents and visitors alike. It does not need entertainment status with or
without alcohol.

In a time when councils are supposed to be focusing their attention on enhancing
environmental awareness and increasing opportunities for environmental appreciation
and education, granting this application in this location seems hypocritical, venal and.
dismissive of the intrinsic value of the site. -

Increased footfall centred on havmg a Sunday afternoon / évening binge in the country
‘works in direct opposition to the care and.attention that has been given to this site and the
area over the past years that we have known it ~ often on a voluntary basis. As residents of
Tintern for the past 15 years. | would suggest that welcoming visitors to Tintern’s hlstory
might be possible in a more sensitive manner. As noted below there are plenty amenities
fora dr_mk and a chat in the village itself.

We would implore those considering this.application to raise their aspira.tidns for this sijte.
Instead of introducing a party spirit during opening hours, they might focus on the -
educational value of upgrading the carriages for this purpose instead of selling “tat” and
perhaps even engage a part-time mformatlon officer on the site to provide much lacking
(currently seriously tacky) information on the local ecosystems and environment. Children
will not benefit from the sale of alcohol but they might just benefit from understanding
what sustalnablllty and enwronmental protection actually means. It is my earnest hope the.
council can understand these sentiments and use them to guide their decision making
process in this instance. Lack of this understanding is exactly why UNESCO have been
steadily withdrawing world heritage status for sites in the UK.

| look forward to following the progress of this application with great interest.
With thanks and best regards

Page 63



Watts, Taylor J.

| Lol =— — — e —————]
From: o

Sent: 09:August 2021 15:57

To: ’ MCC - Licensing

Subject: The Old Station Tintern

Dear Licencing,

It,has been brought to my attention that a Licensing application has been submitted for the Oid Station Tintern.

As a licensee and local resident, | wish to object.

The old station has over the years recelved grants and funding to provide the great facilities asa park,ahd picnic area
for families, especlalty for those on I'pw incomes. .

I Think The Old Station should continue as it Is, providing services to families and not private functions.
The Old Station is and has always been a fa'rﬁily area and | do not think it should be a licensed area.

‘There are enough Licensed premises in Tintern which have all had difficult times recently and another licensed
outlet may well effect the viability of existing businesses -

I would therefore request that this application be given more timie for more detailed consideration.

Regards.

Page 64



Watts, T!Ior J.

From:

Sent: 09 August 202122:23
To: MCC - Licensing - _
Subject: Old Station Tintern

| write to object to the application made by Old Station Tintern for a drinks license.

Having worked at Old Station for many.years | witnessed first hand the unsavoury goings on at the site late at night,
all these were fuelled by alcohol. They include dru_g use, sexual activity and vandalism including breaking into site

property.

The police were notified on numerous occasions and staff were put at risk not only physically by treats but also from
clearing away the debris the next morning including used needles and condoms etc.

The site is used widely at night with groups of youths gathering in cars. The fact that alcohol would be sold on site
means it will be stored on site making the buildings attractive to break ins.

The site is and should remain a safe and friendly environment for families and other members of the public.

Page 65



Watts, Tazlor J.

From: >
Sent: 10 August 20212231 "~ 77 T

To: Watts, Taylor J.

Subject: Licence application for the Old Station, Tintern

Dear Mr. Watts,

Tharik you for the reminder about this application.

Although the application has been altered, there are still some points | would like to make.. ,

The main thing is that the Old Station is a piace visited by families or groups including children to enjoy the outdoor
-space and peace and quiet and natural surroundings in this beautiful AONB. Although | do not have a problem with
small amounts of alcohol being sold as gifts, it will- be dlfF cult to keep it out of children's reach in the confines of the
railway carriages.

My other concern is events being held late at night. These could very easily become noisy and disturbing to local
residents. The area is visited by people looking for peace and quiet who will not be wanting to hear loud music until
late in the evening. There will also be alot of traffic coming out on to a dangerous road at the end of the event. My. -
feeling Is that any event planned for out of normal opening hours should have a special licence and not be covered by
the day time licence otherwise there would be no limit to the number of events that could be held.

Parking s limited at the Old Station and when that is full, people will park in unsuitable and sometimes dangerous
places.

| hope these points will be taken Into consideration.

Page 66



—

Watts, Ta:lnr J. '

-From: MCC - Licensing |
Sent: 11 August 2021 06:17
To: - MCC - Licensing Area C
Subject: : FW: Old station at Tintern

Mrs Samantha Winn
Licensing Officer/ Swyddog Trwyddedu
! Tel/ Ffon; 01633 644221
‘Mobile: 07880838305
Emalil / E bost: samanthawinn&monmouthshire.gov.uk
Website/ Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk
Follow Us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

« APUS My Monmouthhire
“APPY & & =2
From:
Sent: 10 August 2021 15:27

.To: MCC - Licensing <Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Old station at Tintern

Hi,
I am concerned at the proposed change of use of the site at the old station in Tintern,

1 fully understand that the site should be self funding and that this may require a minor change to it's
licensing status and the ability to host weddings; the latter of which does seem like a good tise of the site so
long as it doesn't impact on the access to the site for others during such periods. What is of concern is the
application for extended licensing hours until 23:00 which could have a detrimental affect.on local
hostelries, who have already been hit hard by Covid restrictions, and the local residents, in particular the
property at the station entrance. A reduced hours licence where alcohol sales ceased at 16:00 or 18:00 would
be much more preferable and likely to meet with less push back from local residents and businesses owners.

. Best regards.

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



ETF BE =y B L N —— . A E - ———

Apoenciix ¢
Watts, Taxlnr J. . T

From: MCC - Llcensmg

Sent: 22 July 2021 07:56

To: MCC - Licensing Area C
Subject: FW: Old Station Tintern

Mrs Samantha Winn

Licensing Officer/ Swyddog Trwyddedu

Tel / Ffon: 01633 644221

Mobile; 07880838305

Emall / E bost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Website/ Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/monmouthshirecc

Fy Str Fynwy
.My Monmouthshire

& § =

From:

Sent: 19 July 2021 16:42

To: MCC - Licensing <Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Old Station Tintern

| am writing to offer whole-hearted support for the licensing application to open Tintern old Station for the sale of

alcohol in the evenings.

The Old Station is set apart from the village, has ample parking and is a destination that will bring much needed '
tourist Income to the area and support for local businesses. It is great to see Tintern becoming a livelier village with
new businesses springing up.

Kind regargs,_

Paqe 69



This page is intentionally left blank



2.

The licensing objectives

.Crime and disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

~

Licensing authorities should look to the police as theé main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They shouid also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnershlp
(CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate with the
Securlty Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consgider adding relevant
conditions to licences where appropriafe. The SIA also plays an important role in
preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed
and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companles are not
being used as fronts for serious a_rid organised criminal activity. This may include.

.making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in

conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the
provision of requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people
who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and
ensuring that the police are kept informed.

Conditions-should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working In licensed premises (see paragraph 10.10).
For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take placs, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately’
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises for
the prevention of crime directed against the business Itself, Its staff, or its customers.
But any condition may require a broader approach; and it may be appropriate to ensure

~ that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are
"properly coverad and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition,

The inclusion of radio iinks and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in clty and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems allow
managers of licensed p_remisés to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a
rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on
the premises.

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises supervisors
should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be the
responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the licensing
authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and.
appropriately trained. The designated prem'ises_SupewIsor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the premises
licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind may only be
justified as appropriate in rare circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the
circumstances associated with partlcular premises, poor management competency
could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

6 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 71



26

!

The-prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the

:prevention of illegal workmg in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should work with

Home Office Immigration Enforcement as well as the police, in respect of these
matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence holder to
undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises .or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check are
retained at the licensed premises.

Public safety

2.7

2.8

2.9

Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their premises,
as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of people using the

-relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in other legislation. .

Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol
poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also promote the crime and disorder
objective as noted above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety
condition could incideritally benefit a person’s health more generally, but it should not be
the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the licensing authority's powers

(be-uitra vires) under the 2003 Act. Conditions should not be imposed on a premises

licence or club premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene. -

A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may
include:

» Fire safety

. Ensunng appropnate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

» Good communication with Iocal authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing up for local incident alerts (see
paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first aid
kits;

. Ensunng the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example through the
prowsion of information on late-night transportation);

. Ensunng appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

* Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see
paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

+ Considering the.use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted In paragraph 2.3
above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

The measures that are appropriate to promiote public safety will vary between premises
and'the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in Chapter 8 (8.38-
8.46), applicants should consider when making their application which steps it is -
appropriate to take fo promote the public safety obj'ect'i\(e and demonstrate how they
achieve that.

Revised Guldance Issued under saction 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 7
Page 72



Ensuring safe departure of those using the prernises

2.10

Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their
premises. Measures that may assist include:

* Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can provigié safe
transportation home; and

« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, p_artlcuiarly on paths leading to and
from the premises and in car parks.

Maintenance and repair

2.11

Where there Is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the public or for
employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature of certain
equipment or fixtures on the premises, it would be inappropriate for a licensing condition
fo reqwre possessmn of such a certificate. However, it would be permissible to require
as a condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks on this equipment to be
conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these checks to be retained by the
premises licence holder or club provided this does not duplicate or gold-plate a
requirement in other leglislation. Similarly, it would be permissible for licensing
authorities, if they receive relevant representations from responsible authorities or any
other persons, to attach conditions which require equipment of particular standards to
be maintained on the premises. Responsible authorities — such as health and safety
authorities — should therefore make their expectatlons clear in this respect to enable
prospective licence holders or clubs to prepare effective operating schedules and club
operating schedules.

Safe capacities. -

2.12

2.13

“Safe capaclties” should only be imposed where appropriate for the promotion of public

safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example, if a capacity
has been imposed through other legislation, it woulkd be inappropriate to reproduce it in
a premises licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down conditions which conflict
with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity has been imposed through
other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it appropriate for a new capacity
to be attached to the premises which would apply at any material time when the
licensable activities are taking place and make representations to that effect. For
example, in certain circumstances, capacity limits may be appropriate in preventing

-disorder, as overcrowded venues can increase the risks of crowds becoming frustrated

and hostile. -

The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the premises
at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue authority under

the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety)} Order 2005. For any application for a premises

licence or club premises certificate for premises without an existing permitted capacity
where the applicant wishes to take advantage of the special provisions set out in section
177 of the 2003 Act’, the applicant should conduct their own risk assessment as to.the -
appropriate capacity of the premises. They should send their recommendation to the fire
and rescue authority which will consider it and decide what the “permitted capacity” of

1§ 177 of the 2003 Act now only applies to parformances of dance.
8 | Revised Guidance Issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 73



2.14

those premises should be.
Public safety may Include the safety of performers appearing.at any premises, but does

- not extend to the pre_y'ention of injury from participation in a boxing or wrestling

entertainment.

Public nuisance

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authoritles, through
representatlons to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropnate to
prevent It in terms of conditlons attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotlon of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the spec:ﬂc premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meahing In-many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may .
include in appropriate circumstances the reduiction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises.
Public nuisnoe'may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light; dust,
odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to nolse nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control
the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular
time, or persons are not. permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time.
More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker
mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, _
conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances
where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type,
nature and characteristics of the specific premises. and its licensable activities. Licensing
authorities should avoid inappropriate or dispropcrtionate measures that could deter
events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
exampie, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relatlng' to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guldance, the approach of licensing
authorities and.responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their

.powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other

legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and
additional conditions may be @ppropriate.

Where app_licat_iohs have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the

Revised Guidance Issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 o
Page 74



2.20

2.21

early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be-attempting to go to sleep or
are sleeping. This is why there Is still a need for a licence for performances of live music
between 11 pm and 8 am. In certaln circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting
outside premises which is.considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rise to light poliution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authontles
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surroundlng the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An Individual who engages in antl-
social behaviour is acoountable in thelr own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to
respect the rights of people living nearby to.a peaceful night.

Protection of children from harm

2.22

2.23

2.24

The protection of children from harm inciudes the protection of children from moral,
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of

.exposure to certain films or adult éntertainment). Licensing authorities must also

consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaklng
licensing functions. .

The Government believes that It is oompletely unaoceptable to sell alcohol to children.
Conditions relating to.the access of children where.alcohol is sold and which are
appropnate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered. Moreover,
conditions restricting the access of children to premises should be strongly considered:
in circumstances where: -

« adult entertainment s prowded
- a member or members of the current management have been convicted for serving
alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking (other than in the
-context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds consuming-
beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult during a table meal);
» [t is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;
* there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

* . In some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of alcohol
for consumption on the premises.

It is also possible that activities, such as adult entertainment, may take place at certain
times on premises but not at other times. For example, premises may operate as a café
bar during the d'ay providing meals for families but also provide entertainment with a-
sexual content after 8.00pm. It is not possible to give an exhaustive list of what amounts
to entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature. Applicants, responsible

10 | Revised Guidance Issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 75



2.25

2.26

2.27

2.28

2.2

2.30

authorities and licensing authtqritieé will need to consider this point carefully. This would
broadly include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-, table-or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism,
or entertainment involving strong and offensive language.

Applicants must be clear in their operating schedules about the activitles and times at
which the events would take place to help determine when it is not appropriate for
children to enter the premises. Consideration should also be given-to the proximity of
premises'to schools and youth clubs so6 that applicants take appropriate steps to ensure
that advertising relating to their premises, or relating to events at their premises, is not
displayed at a time when children are likely to be near the premises.

Licensing 'au'thorlties and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when

preparing an operating schedule or club operating scheduls, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

Conditions, where they are appropriate, shouid reflect the licensable activities taking
place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition. regarding age verification,
other conditions relating to the protection of children from harm can include:

. r,estnctlons on the hours when children may be present;

« restrictions or excluslons on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place;

« restrictions on the parts of the pramisés to which children may have access;
* age restrictions (below 18);
* restrictions or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;

-» requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a combination of

requirements which provide that children under a particular age must be
accompanied by an adult); and

=+ full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable activities are

taking place.

Please see also Chapter 10 for details about the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory
Licensing Conditions) Order 2010.

Licensing authorities should give considerable weight to representations about child
protection matters. In addition to the responsible authority whose functions relate
directly to child protection, the Director of Public Health may also have access to
relevant evidence to inform such representations. These representations may include,
amongst other things, the use of health data about the harms that alcohol can cause to
underage drinkers. Where a responslble authority, or other person, presents evidence to

‘the licensing authority linking specific premises with harms to children (such as

ambulance data or emergency department attendances by persons under 18 years old
with ‘alcohol- related illnesses or injuries) this evidence should be considered, and the
licensing authority should also consider what action Is appropriate to ensure this
licensing objective is effectively enforced. In relation to applications for the grant of a
licence In areas where evidence is presented on high levels of alcohol-related harms in
persons aged under 18, it is recommended that the licensing authority considers what
conditions may be appropriate to ensure that this objective is promoted effectively.-

The 2003 Act provides that, where a premises licence or club premises certificate

Revised Guldance Issuad under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 1 11
Page 76



2.31

authorises the exhibition of a film, it myst include a condition requiring the admission of
children to films to be restricted in accordance with recommendations given either by a
body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 specified in the

licence (the British Board of Film Classification is currently the only body which has

been so designated) or by the licensing authority itself. Further details are given in
Chapter 10,

Theatres may present a range of diverse activities and entertainment including, for
example, variety shows mcorporatlng adult entertainment. It is appropriate in these
cases for & licensing authority to consider restricting the admission of children in such
circumstances. Entertainments may also be presented at theatres specifically for
children. It will be appropriate to consider whether a condition should be attached to a
premises licence or club premises. certificate which requires the presence of a suffi clent
number of adult staff on the premises to ensure the wellbeing of the children during any

‘emergency..

Offences relating to the sale and supply of alcohol to children

2,32

Licensing authorities are expected to maintain close contact with the police, young

.offenders’ teams and trading standards officers (who can carry out test purchases under

section 154 of the 2003 Act) about the extent of unlawiful sales and consumption of
alcohol by minors and to be involved in the development of any strategiss to control or
prevent these unlawful activities and to pursue prosecutions. Licensing authorfties,
alongside the pollce, are prosecuting authorities for the purposes of these offences,
except for the offences under section 147A (persistently selling alcohol to children).
Where, as a matter of policy, warnings are given to retailers prior to any decision to
prosecute In respect of an offence, It is iImportant that each of the enforcement arms
should be aware of the warnings each of them has given.

12| Revised Guldance'issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 77



Table of relevant offences under the 2003 Act

'Section 'Offence Prosecuting Authorlty

Section 145 |Unaccompanied children-prohibited from |Police and/or Licensing Authority
certain premises I
Section 146 | Saie of alcohol to children Police, Licensing Authority and/or
Local Weights'and Measures
Authority .
Section 147 | Allowing the sale of alcohol to children Police, Licensing Authority and/or
'Local Weights and Measures

Authority
'Section 147A | Persistently selling alcohol to children Police and/or Local Weights and
Measures Authority
'Section 149 | Purchase of alcohol by or on behalf of Police and/or Licensing Authority
children
‘Section 150 | Consumption of alcohol by children Police and/or Licensing Authority
Section 151 | Delivering alcohol to children | Police and/or Licensing Authority
Section 152 | Sending a child to obtain alcohol Police and/or Licensing Authority
Section 153 | Prohibition of unsupervised sales by Police and/or Licensing Authority
children

Revisad Guidance Issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 13

Page 78



	Agenda
	3 Cais am Drwydded Mangre ar gyfer yr Hen Orsaf, Tyndyrn, Cas-gwent.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G


